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REBOWE & COMPANY

CERTIFIED) PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CONSULTANTS

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. + Suite 810 + P.O. Box 6852 + Metairie, LA 70009
Phone (504) 837-9116 + Fax (504) 837-0123 « E-mail rebowe@rebowe.comn

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Honorable President
and Members of the Council
ST. JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

].aPlace, I.ouisiana

We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the ST, JOUN THE
BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL (the Parish), as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, as listed
in the table of contents. These primary government {inancial statements are the responsibility of the
management of the Parish. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thesc financial statements

based on our audit. |

I'xcept as discussed in the following paragraphs, we conducted our audit in accordance with
gencratly accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained n
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Umted Statcs. Those

standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtatn reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements arc frec of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the primary government financial
statcments.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall primary government financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opimion.

Due to the inadequacy of accounting records pertaining to the Parish’s General Fixed Asset Account
Group, we were unable to form an opinion regarding the amounts at which property and equipment
are recorded in the accompanying balance sheet at December 31, 1999 (stated at $21,614,731).

In addition, due to the inadequacy of accounting records pertaining to the property and equipment of
the Parish’s enterprise funds as of December 31, 1999, we were also unable {0 form an opinion
regarding the amounts at which property and equipment and accumulated depreciation are recorded
in the accompanying balance sheet (stated at $86,294,516 and $29,148,106, respectively), or the
amount of depreciation expense for the year then ended (stated at $2,195,097).



A pnmary government 1s a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations,
institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separatc. Such legally scparatc
entiies are referred to as component uvnits. In our opinion, except for the effects of such
adjustments, if any, as might have been determined to be necessary had records concerning property
and equipment and related accumulated depreciation been adequate, the primary government
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the primary
government of the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL as of December 31, 1999, and the
results of 1ts operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then ended in
conformity with general accepted accounting principles.

However, the primary government financial statements, because they do not include the financial
data of component units of the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL do not purport to, and do
not, present fairly the financial position of the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL as of
Deccmber 31, 1999, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund types for
the year then ended 1n conformily with generally accepted accounting principles.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issucd a report dated May 5,
2000 on our consideration of the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,

contracts, and grants.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the primary governmcent
financial siatcments of the ST. JOHUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL taken as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of addiitonal
analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,

Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and 1s notl a required part of the financial
stalements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of

the financial statements, and in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the financial statcments laken as a whole. Also, the supplemental information listed in the table of
contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and i1s not a required part of the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied i the
audit of the basic financial statements and, 1n our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the primary government financial statements taken as a whole.

The Wireless Emcrgency 911 Service supplementary information on page 67 1s not a required part
of the basic financial statements bul is supplementary information required by the Louisiana
Legislative Auditor. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of managemcnt regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinmion on

1.

Zetowe & (Company

May 5, 2000
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
.aPlace, L.owmsiana

Combined Balance Sheet

All Fund Types and Account Groups
December 31, 1999

Governmental Fund Types

Special Debt Capial
General Revenue Service I’rojects
tund Funds Funds Funds
Assets and Other Debits
Assels

Cash and cash equivalenis $ 34,898 $ 1,968,188 $ 572,078 $ 1,581,271
Invesimcents - 8,847,796 1,568,482 2,497,930
Receivables, net 1,190,496 4,443,978 2,254,602 4,180
Duc from other funds 93,368 1,386,650 - 25229
Other reccivables | 29,899 107,312 - -
Inventory - - - -
Duc from other governments 41,230 294755 - -
Othcer assets - - - -
Restricied asscls - - - -
L.and, buildings, and equipment

(net, where applicable, of accumulated

depreciation) - - - -

Other debits

Amount avalablc 1in debt service funds - - -
Amount to be provided for retirement

of gencral long-1¢crm obligations - - . -

‘Total Asscts and Other Debils $ 1,389,891 $ 17,048,679 $ 4,395 162 $ 4,108,616

—
-

(Continucd)
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Account Groups

(eneral Gencrai Total
Fixed Long-lerm (Mcmorandum

Assets Obligations Only)

3

5,071,146
13,411,291
9,307,086
2,526,13]
137,211
101,817
335,085
181,914
7.261,158

21,614,731 - 78,701,141

i 4,346,162 4,346,162

- 37,945,202 37,945,202

Proprietary Fund Types iiduciary
Internal
kntcrprisc Scrvice Agency
I'unds ) Funds Fund
$ 743,727 3 134,369 $ 36,615
199,482 297,601 -
1,369,949 43,875 -
972,501 48,383 -
101,812 -
181,914 - -
7,261,158 - -
57,146,410 -
3 67,976,953 $ 524,228 h) 36,615

S

A

21,614,731 $ 42,291,364 N 159,386,239




Liabilities, Equity, and Other Credits
Liabilitics

Accounts and salarics payable
Cash overdrall
Contracts payablc
Estimated claims payable
Duc 10 other funds
Due 1o other governments
Payablc from rcsiricted assets
Other habilities
Capital lcases pavable
l.oans payable
Bonds payablc

Total hiabilitics

Fund equity and othcr credits
Contributed capital
Investment in general fixed assets
Retained earnings:
Reserved

Unreserved
I'und balance:

Keserved
Unrescrved

Total fund cquity and other credils

Total Liabilities, Equitly, and Other Credits

St. John the Baptist Parish Council

LaPlace, Louisiana

Combined Balance Sheet (Continued)
All Fund Types and Account Groups

December 31, 1999

Governmental Fund Types

Special Dcbt Capital
General Revenue Serviee 'rojects
Fund Funds Funds Junds
$ 298,288 $ 654,237 - 414,142
18,933 . - .
- 19,962 - 239,399
246,362 1,132,792 49,000 6,625
55,274 15,528 - .
- 312,524 . -
275,000 - - -
893,857 2,135,043 49,000 660,160
- 433,623 4,346,162 3,448,450
496,034 14,480,013 - -
496,034 14913 636 4,346,162 3,448,450
$ 1,389,891 $ 17,048,679 4,395,162 4,108,616

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of this stalecment.



Proprictary Fund Types Fiduciary Account Groups
Internal General Gengeral Total
linterprise Service Agency Fixed Long-term (Memorandum
Funds Funds Fund Assels Obligations __ Only)

629,172 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 1,995,839
- 58,558 - - - 77,491
- - - - 259,361
- 312,721 - - - 312,721
1,057,429 103 32,463 - - 2,524,774
- - - - - 70,802
1,109,126 - - - - 1,109,126
167,769 - 4,152 - - 484,445
45,421 - - - 841,164 886,585
. - - - 200 275,200
0,212,541 - - - 41,450,000 30,662,541
12,221,458 371,382 36,615 - 42,291,364 58,658,885
44,546,706 - . - - 44,546,766
- - - 21,614,731 - 21,614,731
1,284,924 - - - - 1,284,924
9,923,805 152,846 - 10,476,651
- - - - 8,228,235
- B - . - - 14,976,047
55,755,495 152,846 - 21,614,731 - _ 100,727,354
67,976,953 % 524,228 $ 30,615 $ 21,614,731 $ 42,291,364 159,386,239




St. John the Baptist Parish Council

Governmental Fund Types

1.aPlace, Louisiana

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fond Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Revennes
Taxcs:
Ad valorem
Sales and use
}.icenses and permits
Interpovernmental revenues:
Federal grants
State funds:
’arish transportation
State revenue sharing,
Other
lces, charges, and commissions
Fines and forfcitures
Interest income
Other revenue

Total Revenues

F.xpenditures
Genceral government:
Legislative
Judicial
LExecutive
Elections
Finance and administration
Civil service
Building and plant
Planning and zoning,
Public safety
Public works
Health and welfare
Yconomic development
Transportation
Debt service

Total Expenditurcs

(Continued)

Governinental Fund Types

Special Debt
General Revenue Service
Fund Funds Funds

800,379 $ 1,211,129 2,296,961

- 9771,155 -

827,826 - .

104,796 220,203 .

- 487,720 -

65,604 45,308 -

440,015 502,855 .

191 478 416,708 -

25,714 767,858 -
11,919 562,833 352,666
71,364 391 949 3,052
2,539,095 14,377,718 2.652.679

239 513 - -

570,075 850,542 .

421,918 - _

39,331 - N
- 918 2,780

26,794 - -

1,041,944 - -

175315 . -

341,241 1,579,026 -

505,597 623,052 -

- 262,315 -

- 4,239,930 -
358,3?:9_ ) 18,300 0.463,867
3,‘?2[},034ﬁ 5 2,466,647

7,614,083

L

——

Capital
Projects
'unds

Total

{Memorandum

Only)

—r—t

265,240

16,733

4,308,469
9 771,155
827,826

720,821

487,720
110,912
942,870
608,186
793,572
1,192,658
483,098

677,795

20,247,287

5,107,587

239513

1 460,617
421,918
30,331
3,698
26.794
1,041,944
175,315
1,920,267
5107587
1,128,649
262,315
4,239,930
9 840,523

$

- el

5,107,587

25,903,401




l.xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
PProcecds of debt issucd
Salc of fixed assets
L.itipation settlecment
I’rocceds of refunding bonds
PPayment to refunded hond

cscrow agent

Opcrating transfcrs in
Opecrating transicrs oul

Toial Other Vinancing, Sources
(Uscs)

lixcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over

Expenditures and Other Uses

I'und Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

St. John the Baptist 'arish Council

Governmental Fund Types
Combincd Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued)

LaPlace, Louisiana

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Governmental Fund Types

Special - Debt {Capital Total
General Revenue Service Projccls (Memorandum
FFund ] Funds Funds Funds Only)
(1,180,989) & 6,763,635 $ (6,813,968) § (4,429,792) $ (5,661,114)
) _ - 225,000 225,000
- 1,410,625 - - 1,410,625
45,000 100,000 - - 195,000
- . 15,888,661 - 15,888,661
- - (13,856,548) - (13,856,548)
1,426,587 1,808,540 4,541,903 750,759 8,527,789
{83,100) (6,986,632) (1,692,116) - (8,761,848)
1,438,487 (3,667,467) 4,881,900 975,759 3,628,679
257,408 3,096,168 (1,232,068) (3,454,033) (2,032,435)
238,536 11,817,468 6,278,230 6,902,483 25,236,717
496,034 _ $ 14813,636 3 _f1,346, ] 6_:’2__ $ 3,448,4_50 $ 23 204,282

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.




Revenucs
Taxes:
Ad valorem
Sales and usc
I.icenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenucs:
I'ederal grants
State lunds;
Parish transportation
State revenue sharing
Other
J'ees, charges, and commissions
Fines and {orfeitares
intcrest mcome
Other revenue

Total Revenuces

Expendifures
General governmoent:
I.cgislative
Judicial
Executive
lections
Finance and administration
Civil service
Building and plant
Planning and zoning,
Pubhic safety
Fcalth and welfarc
Feconomic development
Transportation
Debt service

Total Expenditures

{Continued)

St. John the Baptist Parish Council

L.aPlace, Louisiana

Governmental Fund Types
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget (GAAP) Basis and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

General Fund Special Revenue ¥ undsg
Variance Variance
Favorable Favorable
Budget Actual _(Unfavnrablc) Dudgat Actual {Unfavorable)
$ 823,000 $ 800,379 $ (22,621 $1,225,0600 $ 1,211,129 (13,871)
- - - 8,611,000 9 771,155 1,160,155
809,073 827,826 18,753 - . -
104,796 104,796 - 610,730 220,203 (390,527)
- - . 530,000 487,720 (42,280}
63,900 65,604 1,704 43,330 45,308 1,978
380,989 440,015 50,026 326,312 502,855 176,543
187,275 191,478 4,203 406,504 416,708 10,204
25,000 25714 714 749,500 767 858 18,358
11,900 11,919 19 376,499 562,833 186,334
100,800 '{],364 (29,436) 342 957 391,949 48,992
2,515,733 2,539,095 23,362 13,221,832 14,377,718 1,155,880
246,497 239,513 6,984 - - -
002,187 570,075 32,112 Q24225 890,542 33,683
419 464 421918 (2,454) - -
57,796 39,331 18,465 - - -
- - - 1,354 018 436
25,330 26,794 (1,464) - - -
842, 548 1,041,944 (199,396) - -
187,737 175,315 12,447 . - -
426,178 341,241 84,937 2,017,530 1,579,026 438,504
659,112 505,597 153,515 650,990 623,052 27,938
- - - 278,126 262,315 15811
- - - 5,899,062 4,239,930 1,659,132
396,738 358,356 38,382 18,3(_}:[1 18,300 -
¢ 3,863,607 $ 3,720,084 , $ 143,523 J $£9.,789 587 ] $ 7.614083 $ 2,175,504




St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana

Governmental Fund Types

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Continued)

Lxcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Procecds of leases
Salc of fixed asscts
l.1igation scitlement
Operating transfers in
Opcrating transfers out

Total Other Financing Sourccs
(LJscs)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Budget (GAAP) Basis and Actual
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

General Fund Special Revenue Funds
Variance Variance
I'avorablc Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorablc) Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$(1,347,874) $(1,180,989) $ 166,885 $3,432,245 $ 6,763,635 $ 3,331,390

- . - 141,000 - (141,000)
- - 130,249 1,410,625 1,280,376
- 95,000 95,000 - 100,000 100,000
1,421,045 1,426,587 5,542 1,833,541 1,808,540 (25,001)
(44,507} (83,100) (38,593) (7,355,588) (6,986,632) 368,956
1,376,538 1,438,487 61,949 (5,250,798) (3,667,467) 1,583,331
28,664 257,498 228,834 (1,818,553) 3,096,168 4,914,721
238,536 238,536 - 11,817,468 11,817,468 -

$ 267,200 $ 496,034 $ 228,834 $ 9,998,915 $ 14,913,636 $ 4,914,721

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council

L.aPlace, Louisiana

Proprietary Fund Types

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Proprietary Funds

Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds
Revenues
Sales $ 4.067.302 \ S -
Taxes 71,413 -
Other fees, charges, and commissions 4,793,642 843,637
Grant revenue 2,219 -
Other income i 244 980 -
Total Revenues 0,179,556 843,637
Opcrating Expenses
Water distribution 4,255,025
Scewer coliection 4,464,444 -
Solid waste 1,626,533 -
Mosquito abatement 339,925 -
Insurance - 1,070,539
‘Total Opcerating Lxpenses 10,685,927 1,070,539
Operating Income (1.oss) . (1,506,371) (226,902)_
Nonoperating Income (Kxpense)
interest income 219,527 17,733
Inicrest expensc (203,906) -
Operating transicrs in 716,000 9,600
Operating transfers out (441,541) (50,000)
Other - 3,631
Net Nonoperating Income (Lixpensc) 290,080 (19,036)
Net Income (Loss) (1,216,291) (245,938)
Amorlization of Contributed Capital 1,648,206 -
Increasc (decrease) in retained earnings 431,915 (245,938)
Retained Earnings, Beginning of Year 10,776,814 398,784
Retained Earnings, End of Year $ 11,208,729 $ 152,846

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.

I

Total

4,067,302
71,413
5,637,279
2,219
244,980

10,023,193

4,255,025
4,464,444
1,626,533

339,925
1,070,539

-

11,750,466

(1,733,273)

237,260
(203,906)
725,600
(491,541)

3,631

——

271,044

——

(1,462,229)

£,648,2006

185,977

11,175,598

kY

i

11,361,575




St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana

Proprietary Fund Types
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Proprietary Funds

e

Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds Total
Cash Flows From Operating Activitics
Operating inconme (loss) (1,506,371) (226,902} (1,733,273}
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by opcerating activities:
Depreciation 2,195 097 - 2,195,097
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 444,536 (43,875) 440,661
Due from other funds (188,862) 133,802 (54,970)
Due from other governments 33,625 - 33,625
Other recelvables 34,405 - 34,405
Inventory (3,154) - (3,154)
Other assets (02,623) - (92,923)
Accounts and salaries payable 34,173 - 34,173
Cash overdraft (56,300) (103,442) (159,742)
Due to other funds (210,552) (150,158) (366,710)
Contract payable (40,408) - (40,408)
Deposits payable 37,940 - 37,940
Interest payable 42,126 - 42,126
Clanns payable - 312,721 312,721
Other liabilities (9,250) - (0,250)
et cashn provided {used) by operating
activitics 714,082 (83,764) 630,318
Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing
Activities
Opcrating transfers in 716,000 9,600 725,600
Operating transfers out (441,541) (50,000) (491,541)
Other - 3,63] 3,631
Net cash provided (used) by
noncapital financing activities 274,459 (36,769) 237,690
Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Proceeds from bond issue 3,500,000 - 3,500,000

(Continued)



St. John the Bapt'ist arish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana

Proprietary Fund Types

Combined Statement of Cash Flows (Continucd)
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Proprietary Funds

Internal
Enterprise Scrvice
Funds Funds
Cash Flows From Capital and Related
Financing Activitics (Continued)
Acquisition of capital assets $ (1,263,762) % -
Decrease in contributed capital (855,708) -
Amortization of contributed capital 1,648,206 -
Bonds payabic
Principal payments (217,793} -
Interest payments (203,906) -
Capital leases payable (15,896) .
Net cash provided (used) by capital
and rclated financing activitics . 2,591,141 -
Cash Flows From Invesfing Activities
Interest iIncome 219,527 177,733
Sale of investment securitics 6,562,727 496,034
Purchase of investment securities (7,970,852) (793,635)
Net cash provided (used) by investing
activities (1,188,598) (279,868)
Nei Increase in Cash 2,391,084 (400,401)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning
of Year 2,212,719 534,770
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of
Ycar $ 4,603,803 N 134,369
Reconciliation to Balance Sheet:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 743,727 $ 134,369
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 3,860,076 -
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 4,603,803 Y 134,369

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Total

$

(1,263,762)
(855,708)
1,648,206

(217,793)
(203,906)
(15,896)

2,591,141

237,260
7,058,761
(8,764,487)

(1,468,466)

1,990,683

2,747,489

$

4,738,172

878,096
3,860,076

4,738,172




ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
I.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES

The financial statements of the Parish of Si. John the Baptist have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governimental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant
of the Parish’s accounting policics are described below.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

The S1. JouN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL (the Council) is the governing authority for
the Parish of St. John the Baptist, a political subdivision of the Statc of l.ouisiana as
authorized by the State Constitution. The Council consists of nine members, two of whom
arc clected from two divisions of the Parish consisting of 50% of the Parish’s population and
seven members elected to represent each of the seven districts. The Parish President, elected
by the voters of the Parish, 1s the chief executive officer of the Parish and is responsible for
carrying out the policies adopted by the Council and for the administration of all Parish
departments, offices, agencies and special districts.

Lowsiana Revised Statutes, at LSA-R.S. 33:1236, give the Council various powers in
regulating and directing the affairs of the Parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of
these are the power to make regulations 1or its own government,; to rcgulate the construction
and maintenance of roads, bridges, and iis drainage system; to regulate the sale of alcoholic
beverages; and 1o provide for the health and welfare of the poor, disadvantaged, and
unemployed in the Parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is ptovided by ad valorem
taxcs, sales taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various

state and federa) grants.

St. John the Baptist Partsh occupies 351 square miles with a population of approximately
42,000. Council offices are located in the Parish office building at 1801 West Airlinc

Highway, Lallace.

As the governing authority of the Parish, for financial reporting purposes, the ST. JOIIN THE
BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL 1s the reporting entity for St. John thc Baptist Parish. The
financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government (Council), (b) organizations
for which the primary government is financial accountable, and (¢) other organizations for
which the nature and signtficance of their relationship with the primary government arc such
that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or

incomplete.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (CONTINUED)

Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14 established criteria for
determining which component units should be considered part of the ST. JOHN THE
BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL for financial reporting purposcs. The basic criterion for
ncluding a potential component unit within the reporting entity is {inancial accountability.
The GASB has set forth the following criteria 1o be considered in determining financial

accountability:

I Organizations for which the Council appoints a voting majority of the governing body,

and:

a. The ability of the Council to impose its will on that organization or

b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or

impose specific financial burdens on the Council.

2. Orgamzations for which the Council does not appoint a voting majority but which arc

fiscally dependent on the Council.

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading
if data for the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the

rclationship.

Based on the above criteria, the Council has determined that the following component units

arc part of the reporting entity:

Fiscal
Componcnt Unit Year End Criteria Used
Community Action Agency June 30 l.a.b.
Library December 31 l.a.b.
Assessor December 31 2
Clerk of Court June 30 2

The Council has elected 1o issue financial statements of the primary government (Council})
only; therefore, none of the previously listed component units are included in the
accompanying financial statements. However, these component units are required to submit

annual fiancial statements to the State of Louisiana Legislative Auditor.

The primary government (Council) financial statements include all funds, account groups,
The
organizations for which the Council maintains the accounting records are considered part of

and organizations for which the Council maintains the accounting records.

the primary government for {inancial reporting purposes.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
1.aPlace, l.ouisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

GASB Statement 14 provides for the issuance of primary government financial statements
that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the primary government’s
(Council) financial statements are not a substitule for the reporting enlity’s financial
statements. The accompanying primary government financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applicd to
government units. These financial statements arc not intended to and do not report on the
reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements of the primary
government.

B. FUND ACCOUNTING

The Council uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results
of its operations. Fund accounting is designed 1o demonstrate Jegal compliance and to aid

financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions
or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account
group is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and
liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net
expendable available financial resources.

Funds of the Council are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and

fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund tvpes. The fund
classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow:

Governmental Funds

General F'und - The General Fund is the gencral operating {und of the Council. It
accounis for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in other

funds.

Special Revenue Funds - Funds used to account for the proceeds of specific revenuc
sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes are reported as
special revenue funds.

Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds account for the accumulation of resources for,
and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds account for financial resources to be used

for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilities other than those
reported 1n enterprise funds.
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ST.JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
I.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Proprietary Funds

FEnterprise Funds - Enterprise Tunds account for operations (a) that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterpriscs where the mtent of the
goveming body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that determination of
revenues earned, cxpenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriale for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

Internal Service Funds - Internal service funds account for the financing of goods or
services provided by one department to other departments or governments on a cost-

reimbursement basis.

—— ——— . —————

Agrency Funds - Agency funds are used 1o account for assets held by the Parnish Council
on bchall of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal
liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of operations.

Account Groups

General Fixed Assets Account Group - The general fixed assets account group is used 1o
account for fixed asscts not accounted for in proprietary or trust funds.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - The general long-term debt account group 1s
used to account for general long-term debt and certain other liabilities that are not
specific habilities of proprietary or trust funds.

The 1wo account groups are not funds. They are concerned only with the measurement
of financial position, not with results of operations.

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applicd to a fund is determined by its
measurement {ocus,
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlacc, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Governmental ['unds

All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only curreni assets and current
liabilities are generally included on the balance shect. Operating statements of these
funds present increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreascs
(expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental tund types and
agency funds. Under this method revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual
(when they become both measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of
the transaction can be determined and “avatlable” means collectible within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay the liabilities of the current period.
The Parish considers ad valorem taxes revenue in the year for which they are levicd.
IExpenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for sick and
vacation leave, which are recorded when paid. Principal and interest on general long-
term debt are recorded as fund liabilitics when due.

Those revenues considered susceptible to accrual are sales and usc tax revenues, {federal
and state grants, angd certain franchise fees. Sales taxes are recognized when collected by
vendors.  Intercst on time deposits 1s recorded when earned. Substantially all other

revenues are recorded when recerved.

Transfers between funds which are not expected to be repaid are accounied for as other
financing sources (uses) and are recorded at the time of transfer. Bank loans are
recognized when the loan is authorized. Indirect cost reimbursements are the amounts
the General I'und charges to several other funds based on the level of services provided
1o these funds by the General Fund.

The Parish reports deferred revenue on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues
arise when a potential revenue does not meet both the measurable and available criteria
for recognition in the current period. Deferred revenues also anse when resources are
received by the Parish before 1t has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies are
received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when
both revenue recognition criteria are met, or when the Parish has a legal claim to the
resources, the liability for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet

and revenue 18 recognized.
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ST. JOBN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
I.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Proprictary IFunds

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a tlow of economic resources measurcment
focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (net total assets)
is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprictary
fund-type operating statcments present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in
net total assets.

The proprietary funds arc maintained on the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized at the time liabilitics are incurred.
Unbilled enterprise fund service receivables are recorded as fund assets at year end.

In accordance with Statement No. 20 of the Governmental Accounting Standards 3oard
(GASB), “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other
Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting” it is the policy of the
Parish’s proprietary funds to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements as well as all
Financial Accounting Standards Board Statements and Interpretaiions, Accounting
Principles Board Opinions and Accounting Research Bulletin of the Committec on

Accounting Procedures issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless those
pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

D. BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

Parish budgets arc prepared and reporied on the same basis of accounting as the financial
statements. The General FFund, Special Revenue Funds, and Enterprise I'unds arc the only
funds for which budgets are legally adopted by the Council. Budgets for the General and
Special Revenue Funds are adopted on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Enterprise
Fund budgets are adopled on the accrual basis of accounting. Other funds are
administratively budgeted for management use only.

All unexpended budgetary appropriations lapse at year end.

Additiona) details on the budgetary process may be found at Note 2.

. ENCUMBRANCES

The Council does not use an encumbrance accounting system.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
F. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and money
market accounts. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments
with original maturitics of 90 days or less. Ior purposcs of the statement of cash flows, the
enterprise funds consider these same items to be cash.

l.ouisiana Revised Statutes, al LSA-R.S. 33:2955, authorize the Council to invest in (1)
dircct obligations of the United States Treasury, the principal and mterest of which are fully
puaraniecd by the federal government; (2) bonds, debentures, notes, or other cvidence of
indebtedness  issued or guaranieed by federal agencies or U.S. Government
instrumentalitics; (3) direct security repurchase agreements of any {ederal book-entry-only
securities; (4) time ccrtificates of deposit of state banks organized under the laws of
] .owisiana and national banks having their principal offices in the State of Louisiana, savings
accounts or shares of savings and loan associations; (5) in mutual or trust fund institutions
which are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the Sccuritics Act
of 1933 and the Investment Act of 1940, and which have underlying invesiments consisting
solely of and limited to securities of the U.S. Government or 1ts agencics; or (6) guaranteed

investment contracts issued by a bank, financial institution, insurance company, or other
cntily having one of the two highest short-term rating categories of either Standard & Poor’s
Corporation or Moody’s Investors Service, provided that no such mmvestment may be made

except 1n connection with a financing program approved by the State Bond Commission.

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market, State L.aw R.S.
39:1225 provides that the amount of the pledged securities shall at all times be equal to

100% of the amount on deposit to the credit of each depositing authority, except that portion
ol the deposits insured by any governmental agency insuring bank deposits, which is
organized under the laws of the United States.

Investments consist of U.S. Treasury Bills with original maturities of one year or less, and
are staled at amortized cost, which approximates market value.

G. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for
goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as duc
from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are
classificd as interfund receivables/payables.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

H. ADVANCES TO OTHER FUNDS

Noncurrent portions of long-term interfund loan receivables are reported as advances and
are offsct equally by a fund balance reserve account, which indicates that they do not
constitute expendable available {inancial resources and, therefore, are not available for

appropriation.
INVENTORIES

The cost of materials and supplies acquired by the governmental funds are recorded as
cxpenditures at the time of consumption. Proprietary fund typc inventories are stated at the
lower 0f cost or market, determined by the first-in, first-out method.

. PREPAID ITEMS

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
rccorded as prepaid items. |

. RESTRICTIED ASSETS

Certain procceds of enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside for
their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance shect because their usce is
hmited by the governing bond covenants. Additionally, customer deposits held by the
Utilities System Enterprise Fund are restricted for use in paying outstanding bills when
customers discontinue scrvice.

. FIXED ASSETS

General Fixed Assets

Fixed asscts used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are
accounted for in the general fixed assets account group, rather than in the governmental
funds. Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. All
purchased fixed assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at
estimated historical cost where no historical records exist. Donated fixed assels are
valued at their estimated fair market value on the date donated.

The costs of maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of assets or materially
extend asset lives are not capitalized, but improvements that add to the value of assets are

capitalized.
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ST. JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Public domain (infrastructure) general {ixed assets consisting of roads, bridges, curbs and
gutters, and streets and sidewalks are not capitalized, as these assets are immovable and

of value only to the government.

Proprietary Fund Fixed Assets

Fixed assets used in the proprictary fund operations (enterprise {unds) are included on the
balance sheet of the funds at cost where historical records are avatlable and at estimated
historical cost where no historical records exist, net of accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary {und operations is
charged as an expense against operations. Depreciation is computed using the straight-
line method over the useful lives of the assets ranging from 5 to 45 years.

Interest expense incurred during the construction phase of propriclary fund fixed assets is
reflected in the capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of interest earncd on the
invested proceeds over the same period.

The costs of maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of asscts or materially
extend assct lives are not capitalized. Improvements that add to the value of asscts are
capitalized and depreciatcd over the remaining usetul Lives of the fixed asscits,

Fixed assets acquired through capital contributions are capitalized. Depreciation expense
applicable 1o these contributed assets is closed out to the related contributed capital
accounts rather than retained earnings. This method is considered preferable under the
matching concept wherein acquisition of these fixed assets is recorded as an addition to
contributed capital.

M. COMPENSATED ABSENCES
The Council has the following policy relating to vacation and sick leave:

I:mployees earn from 5 to 20 days of vacation leave each year, depending on their length of
service. Vacation leave must be taken in the year earned and cannot be accumulated. Also,
employees earn 6 to 18 days of sick leave per year which can be accumuliated and is paid
only upon retirement. Upon separation, unclassified employees are paid for one-half (1/2)
of the total unused sick days paid at the regular hourly rate. The accumulation of sick leave
is nominal at December 31, 1999, therefore, a liability for compensated absences due
employees has not been included in the combined financial statements.
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ST, JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
I.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The cost of current priviteges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section
(60, is recognized as a current-year expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is
actually taken. The cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the
general long-term obligations account group. Leave privileges associated with employecs
of the proprictary funds are recorded as a fund liability and operating expenses.

N. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

Long-term obligations expected to be financed {from governmental funds arc reported in the
ocneral long-term obligations account group. Expenditures for principal and intercst
payments for long-term obligations are recognized in the governmental funds when due.
Long-terin obligations expected to be financed from proprietary fund operations arc
accounied for in those funds. Premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized in
proprietary funds, as are issuance costs. With the exception of deep-discount debt, general
long-term debt is reported at its face value, without premium or discount. Issuance costs
related to general long-term debt are reported as expenditures of the period in which

incurred.
O. FUND EQUITY

Contributed Capital
Contributed capital 1s recorded in proprietary funds that have received capital grants or
contributions from developers, customers, or other funds when such resources arc
restricted for the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Contributed capital is
amortized based on the depreciation recognized on that portion of the assets acquired or

constructed from such resources.

Reserves
Reserves represent those porfions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or

legally segregated for a specific future use.

Designaied Fund Balances
Designated fund balances represent tentative plans for future usc of financial resources.

P - BOND ISSUANCE COSTS

Bond issuance expensc and bond discounts incurred as a result of the issuance of revenue
bonds are amortized in proportion to the debt service on the revenue bonds. Bond issuance
costs arc capitalized and amortized over the lives of the underlying bond issues at a rate
corresponding 1o the percentage of current year debt service to total debl service. At
December 31, 1999, the Fund had $181,914 of unamortized bond issuance costs.
Amorlization expense for the year ended December 31, 1999 was $6,145.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Dccember 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Q. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

R.

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses.
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures/expenses initially
made from it that arc properly applicable to another fund are recorded as
expenditures/expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses

in the fund that is reimbursed.

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-¢xternal transactions and reimburscments, are
reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine permanent transfers of equity are reported
as residual equity transfers. Al other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers.

SALES TAXES

Sales taxcs are collected by the St. John the Baptist Parish School Board, a separate entity,
for a fce equal to 50% of actual collection expenditures.

. UNPAID CLAIMS LIABILITIES

The Employec Benefit Fund establishes claims liabilities based on estimates of the ultimatc
cost of ¢claims (including future claim adjustment expenscs) that have been reported but not
scitled, and of claims that have been incurred but not reported. The length of time for
which such costs must be estimated varies depending on the coverage involved. Estimated
amounts of salvage and subrogation and reinsurance recoverable on unpaid claims are
deducted from the liability for unpaid claims. Because actual claims costs depend on such
complex factors as inflation, changes in doctrines of legal liability, and damage awards, the
process used m computing claims habilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount.
Adjustments 1o claims liabilities are charged or credited to expense 1n the periods in which

they are made.

- REINSURANCE

The Employec Benefit Fund uses a reinsurance carrier to reduce its exposure to large losses
on medical and dental insurance programs. Reinsurance permits recovery of a portion of
losses from reinsurers, although it does not discharge the primary liability of the Parish as
direct insurer of the risks reinsured. The Parish does not report reinsured risks as liabilities
unless it 1s probable that those risks will not be covered by reinsurers. The amount deducted
from claims as of December 31, 1999, for the amount reimbursed by the remusrance carricr

was $117.310.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

U. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate
that they are presented only to facilitate {inancial analysis. Data is these columns do not
present financial position, results of operations, or changes in f{inancial position in
conformily with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither 1s such data comparable
to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this

data.

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgct

The procedures used by the Parish in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the
{inancial statements are as follows:

(1).

(2).

(3).

Al least sixty (60) days before the beginning of the fiscal year, the President submits
a line item operating budget and a capital budget in accordance with accepted
accounting procedure in a format established by the Parish Council. The budgct
submitied shall be balanced. The President submits with the budgct a message
containing rccommendations concerning the {iscal policy of the Parish, a description
of the important features of the budget, and an explanation of all major increases or
dccreases 1n budget recommendations as compared with expenditures of the prior
year.,

The Parish Council publishes the proposed budget in the official journal two (2)
weeks before the meeting at which the budget is to be adopted. The budget as
adopted constitutes an appropriation of funds for all purposes contained therein. A
budget ordinance becomes effective the first day of the fiscal year, unicss otherwise

provided therein.

The Parish Council may amend the budgets before adoption except that no items for
debt service may be reduced below the amount certified by the President as

necessary. In no cvent should the Parish Council cause the total expenditures to
cxceed anticipated revenue. If the Parish Council fails to act on either budget within
the time limit provided, it shall be adopted as submitted by the President.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
1.aPlace, Louisiana
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 1999

NOTE 3 - AD VALOREM TAX

Ad valorem tax on real property is levied as of November 15" of each year. The tax becomes an
enforceablc lien on the property on the first day of the month following the filing of the tax rolls
by the Assessor with the Louisiana Tax Commission (usually December 1*). The tax bills are
mailed by the Sheriff’s Office in early December and are due upon receipt. The taxes become
delinquent on January 1% in the year after levy. The property taxes arc levied on property values
determined by the St. John the Baptist Parish Assessor’s Office.

The following is a summary of authorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year:

Authorized Levied Expiration
Parishwide Taxes Millage Millape ___Dale
Parishwide 4.24 4.24 Permanent
Courthouse and Jail 1.04 1.04 12/31/05
l.ibrary 9.99 9.99 12/31/07
Public Health 1.00 1.00 12/31/07
Public Buildings 0.50 0.50 12/31/02
Watcr Improvement 7.50 7.50 12/31/00
Road Lighting District No.1 4.99 4.99 12/31/07
Parishwidc Sewerage 3.50 3.50 12/31/03
Mosguito Abatement District 0.50 0.50 12/31/08
Juventle Detention Center 1.01 1.01 12/31/09
Public Buildings Training Center 0.50 0.50 12/31/07
Public Buildings ARC Maintenance 0.50 0.50 12/31/02
Senior Citizen Center 1.00 1.00 12/31/03
Draimmage Works and
Buildig Improvements 4.00 4.00 12/31/17

NOTE 4 - SALES AND USE TAX

The Parish levies a four percent sales and use tax. The Parish and the St. John the Baptist Parish
School Board have entered into an agreement under which the School Board collects the Parish’s
sales and use taxes for a stipulated fee. The School Board remits the proceeds of the sales and usc
taxes 1o the Parish on a monthly basis. Sales and use tax revenue recognized in 1999 totaled

$9,771,155.

NOTE § - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At December 31, 1999, the Council has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling
$8,853,731 of which $4,993,655 is unrestricted and $3,860,076 is restricted. Restricted cash is
included with restricted assets on the combined balance sheet. In the enterprise funds, restricted
cash cquals $3,860,076 and unrestricted cash equals $743,727 for total cash of $4,603,803, which

is presented as total cash in the statement of cash flows.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL.

LaPlace, Louisiana
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 1999

NOTE 5 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or
the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of
securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the
federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent.
These sccuritics are held in joint custody in a federal reserve bank.

At December 31, 1999, the Council has $9,118,967 in deposits (collected bank balances) of which
$38,577 was uncollateralized (GASB Category 3) and $9,080,390 is secured from risk by
$400,000 of federal deposit insurance and $8,680,390 of pledged securities held by the federal
rescrve bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank and the Parish (GASB Category 1).

NOTE 6 - INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of obligations of the United States Treasury, all of which were purchascd
with original maturities of one yecar or less. These investments are stated at amortized cost,

which approximates fair value net of unrealized gain/loss 1n accordance with Government
Accounting Standards Board Statement (GASBS) No 31, “Accounting And Financial Reporting
For Certain Investiments And For External Investment Pools.”

Investments at year end are catcgorized below 10 give an indication of the level of risk assumed by
the Parish. The categorics of credit risk are as follows:

Category 1 - Insured or registered, or securities held by the Parish or its agent in the Parish’s namc.

Catcpory 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the Parish’s name.

Catcgory 3 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty, or by its trust
dcpartment or agent but not in the Parish’s name.

At ycar end, the Parish’s investment balances were as follows:

Category Amortized Market
] _Cost Value
United States Treasury Bills $16.812.373 $16.812.373 $16.812.373

All investments mainiained i the proprietary funds are classified as held-to-maturity.  Thesc
mmvesiments consist exclusively of U.S. Treasury Bills with original maturities of one year or less.
The amortized cost of investments in the proprietary funds is $3,600,564. The total amortized cost
of the Parish’s investments, which approximates market value, is $16,812,373.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 7 - RECEIVABLES

The following is a summary of receivables at December 31, 1999:

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects Proprictary
Fund Funds Funds Funds Funds Total

Taxas I e e

Ad Valorem $ 733,957 $1,187,109 $2.224,111 § - $ 71,323 § 4,216,500

Sales & Use - 1,934,158 - - - 1,934,158

Other 83,376 - - - - 83,376
Intergovernmental:

IFederal - 177,909 - - - 177,909

State 41.230 116,846 - - - 158,076
Accounts receivable 373,163 1,322,711 30,491 4,186 1,379,397 3,109.948
Other receivables 29,899 107,312 - - - 137.21]
(Gross receivables 1,261,625 4,846,045 2,254,602 4,186 1,450,720 9,817,178
l.ess: Allowance for
estimated uncollectibles - - - - (36.896) (36,896)
Net receivables $1,261,625 $4,846,045 $2.254.602 § 4,186 $ 1413824 $ 9780282

The allowance {or esiimated uncollectible receivables 1s based on historical collection experience
and other relevant circumstances. The allowance for estimated uncollectibles consists of the

{ollowing:

Proprietary Funds:

Sewer District 1B $ 16,458
Solid Waste 2,072
Utilitics System 18,366
Total allowance for uncollectible accounts $ 36,896

NOTE 8 - FIXED ASSETS

The following 1s a summary of changes in the General Fixed Asset Account Group during the ycar
cnded December 31, 1999:
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 8 - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Balance Balance

1/01/99 Additions Deletions 12/31/99
I.and & building $10,214,767 $3,071,432 $2.390,660 $ 10,895,539
Equipment & furniture 8,374,376 695,835 - 9,070,211
Construction in progress 532,135 1.544,809 427.963 1,648,981
Total $19.121.278 $5.312.076 $2.818623 - § 21.614,731

Construction in progress 1s comprised of the following:

Expended to
December 31, 1999

Drainage Construction FFund
Drainagc Projects $ 566,30]

Driver’s License Bulding Construction Fund
Driver’s License Building Improvementis 16,296

Building Construction Fund
Main Building Improvements 1,066,384

Total construction in progress $1.648.981

The following 1s a summary of activity for property, plant, and equipment held in the Parish’s
Interprisc FFunds as of December 31, 1999:

Balance Balance

1/01/99 __Additions Deletions 12/31/99
I.and $ 101,883  $ 18,000 $ - $ 119883
Buildings 96,307 - - 96,307
Systems 81,779,048 1,596,797 - 83,375,845
Equipment 2,236,891 247,170 - 2,484,061
Construction in progress 816,625 134,108 732,313 218.420
Subtotal $ 85.030.,754 § 1.996.075 $ 732313 $ 86,294,516
Less: Accumulated

Depreciation (26,953,009) (2.195,097) - (29,148.1006)
Total $ 58,077,745 § (*1,:99.,022) $ 732.313 $ 57.146.410
29
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 8 - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Construction in progress consists of the following:

Expended 10
December 31, 1999

Sewer District:

Skips Projects and Gravity Line $ 48,598

Oxidation Pond 87,322

Chlorine Chamber 19,500
Utilities System Enterprise Fund:

].10ons Plant 63.000
Total construction in progress $ 218.420

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN

Plan Description. Substantially all employees of the St. John the Baptist Council are members of
the Parochial Employces’ Retirement System of Louisiana (the System), a multiple-employer
(cost-sharmg), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administcred by a
scparatc board of trustees. The Sysiem is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with
separate assels and benefit provisions. All employees of the Council arc members of Plan A.

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in part from
parish funds and all elected parish officials are cligible to participate in the system. Under Plan A,
employces who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of creditable service, at or afler age
55 with at least 25 years of credilable service, or at any age with at least 30 yecars of creditable
scrvice are cntitled 1o a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal 1o 3 per cent of their
final-avcrage salary for each year of creditable service. However, for thosc employees who were
members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to one per
cent of final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service carncd prior
to January 1, 1980, plus 3 per cent of final-average salary for each year of service credited after the
revision datc. [Final-average salary is the employec’s average salary over the 36 consecutive or
joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the
amount of creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may
retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their daie of termination. The
System also provides dcath and disability benefits. Benefits arc established by state statute.

The System 1ssues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial stalements
and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing
to the Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana
70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

Funding Policy. Under Plan A, Members are required by statute to contribute 9.5 percent of therr
annual covered salary and the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL is required to contribute
at an actuarially determined ratc. Effective January 1, 1997, the current employer contribution rate
is 7.75 percent of annual covered payroll. Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of
one per cent of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of each parish (except Orleans and
ast Baton Rouge Parishes). These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B bascd
proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The contribution requirements
of plan members and the ST. JORN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL are cstablished and may be
amended by staic statute. As provided by louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer
contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each ycar based on
the results of the valuation of the prior fiscal year.

The following provides certain disclosures for the Parish’s contributions to the System under Plan
A. The Ultilities System Enterprise Fund payroll and contributions are not included in the 1997
and 1998 amounts since the Fund had a June 30 year end for both years.

December 31

—_—

1997 1998 1999
Iimployer required contribution rate 7.75% 7.75% 7.75%
Covered payroll $ 2,866,916 $ 2,980,970 $ 4,543,207
Required employer contributions $ 222186 $ 231,024 $ 352,100
Parish contributions $ 222,186 $ 231,024 $ 352,100

The Utilities System Enterprise Fund’s contributions to the System under Plan A for the year ended
June 30, 1997 and 1998 and the six months ended December 31, 1998 arc as follows:

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year SIX MONTIIS
Ended Ended ENDED
6/30/97 __6/30/98 12/31/98
Employer required contribution rate 7.25% 7.75% 7.75%
Covered payroll $1,084,727 $1,132,324 $562,345
Required employer contributions $80,806 $87,755 $43,582
Parish contributions $80,806 $87.755 $43,582
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ST. JOHUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL.
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 10 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The St. JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL provides certain continuing health care and life
insurance benefits for its employees. Substantially all of the Council’s employees become cligible
for these benefits if they reach normal rctirement age while working for the Council.  Life
insurance benefits for retirecs and similar benefits for active employees arc provided through an
insurance company whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the Council. Health care benefits
were provided through an insurance company until May 31, 1999. Beginning June 1, 1999, health
carc benefits 1o retirces and active employees are provided through the Parish’s scli-insured health
care program (Sec Note 22). The Council pays benefits for rctirees in full. The Council
recognizes the cost of providing these benefits as expenditure when paid during the year. At
December 31, 1999, forty-two retirees were cligible and receiving such health care benefits. Total
premiums paid by the Parish on behalf of retirees amounted to $155,366 for the year ended

December 31, 1999.

NOTE 11 - ACCOUNTS, SALARIES, AND OTHER PAYABLES

The following is a summary of accounts, contracts, salaries, and other payablcs as of December
31, 1999,

Class Special Capital
of Gencral Revenue Projects Enterprise Agency
Pavable IFund Funds Funds Funds Funds ___Total
Salaries $ 7,648 % - $ - § 38393 & - $ 46,041
Withholding 60,164 43,812 - 112,290 - 222,266
Contracts - 19.962 239.399 45,421 - 304,782
Accounts 224,476 610,425 414,142 478,489 - 1,727,532
Othcr - 312,524 - 167.769 4,152 484,445
Total 5 298,288 § 986,723 § 653,541 5 842362 § 4,152 $2.785,066

NOTE 12 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Only full time regular employees with a minimum of six months of employment service are
cligible for sick pay. At retirement, all accumulated, unused, and unpaid sick lecave days arc
forwarded to the retirement system for conversion upon application for normal retirement. In
addition, unclassified employees are paid upon separation for one-half (1/2) of the total unused
sick days al the regular hourly rate. At December 31, 1999, the Council employees had no
accumulated or vested employeec leave benefits that would materially afiect the financial

statements.
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ST, JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 13 - LEASES

The Parish 1s obligated under leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased assets and rclated
obligations are¢ accounted for in the General Fixed Asscts Account Group and the General I.ong-
Term Debt Account Group, respectively, except for leases associated with the proprietary funds,
which are included on the balance sheet.

The following is a schedule of capital lease obligations at December 31, 1999:

Capitalizable Interest Termination Principal Interest to
Description Amount Rate Date Balance Maturity
Motorola Radios $ 9,771,600 7.12% 06/01/00 $ 7,492 $ 133
Bertrand L.easc 13,816 5.25 08/11/01 3,800 -
l.aPlace Rescue Truck 196,973 5.75 07/31/01 50,743 4,417
Reserve Rescue Truck 179,265 6.00 11/15/04 121,808 20,088
Garyville Pumper 136,668 6.13 02/15/01 53,627 4,980
Ford Sewer Clcaner 159,610 5.25 10/20/01 76,9178 3,932
Copier Leasc 6,819 17.85 04/24/G2 3,182 675
Reserve Pumper Truck 229,448 5.55 02/11/08 199,448 59,317
Garyville Rescue Truck 220240 5.52 04/14/07 179,240 47.305
Westbank Rescue Truck 190.665 6.00 11/15/06 144,846 33,609
Subtotal 11,120,104 841,164 __ 174,456
Solid Waste Enterprisc I‘und:
I‘'ord Chassis Truck 67,998 5.60 07/12/02 45,421 3471
Total Leases Payable $11,188,102 $ 886,585 $ 177,927

The Council records 1tems under capttal leases as assets and obligations in the accompanying
financial statements. The following is an analysis of capital lcase activity during the year ended

December 31, 1999:

Capital lease obligations at January 1, 1999 $ 667,035
Add: Necw lease obligations 465,506
Less: Principal payments (245.956)
Capital lcase obligations at December 31, 1999 $ 886,585




ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 13 - LEASES (CONTINUED)

The following 1s a schedule of future minimum leasc payments under capilal leases and the
present value of the net minimum lease payments as of December 31, 1999:

Year Ended Equipment

2000 $ 242564

200] 226,584

2002 122,532

2003 110,942

2004 110,943

2005 82,563

2006 82,562

2007 57,070

2008 28.752

Total Minimurn LLease Payments 1,064,512
lLess: Amounts Representing Interest (177.927)

Present Value of Net Minimum Lease Payments $ 886,585

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

The following 1s a summary of general long-term obligations transactions for the year ended
December 31, 1999:

Bonded Debt and Lease
Certificates of Purchase Promissory
Indebtedness Agreements Notes ___Total

[.ong-Term
Obligations Payable at

January 1, 1999 $ 43,488,000 $ 605,718 $ 5,600 $ 44,099,318
Additions 15,955,000 465,506 - 16,420,506
Deductions (17.993.000) (230,060) (5.400)  _ (18,228.460)

[.ong-Term
Obligations Payablc at
December 31, 1999 $ 41.450.000 $_ _841.164 A 200 $ 42.291.364
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

L.aPlace, Louisiana

December 31, 1999

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

General Obligation Bonds, Revenue Bonds, Certificates of Indebtedness, and other long-term debt
arc compriscd of the following imdividual issues:

Interest

to Maturity

-_——

Datc of Authorized Interest Maturity Principal
Bond Type Issuance and Tssued Rale % Dale Outstanding

Public Improvement Bonds
Watcr Improvements-1976 [1] 08/01/76 $ 3,339,000 5.5-6.5 08/01/01 $ 510,000
12ast Bank OfTice Bldg.-1978 [1] 04/01/78 800,000 4.5-6.5 04/01/03 220,000
Road & Drainage Sales Tax Bonds- 1994 08/Q1/90 2,420,000 6.7-100 0R/Q1/00 355,000
Public Improvement Bonds,

Series $T-1993 04/01/93 1,400,000 7.0-10.0 01/01/13 1,115,000
Public Improvement Bonds,

Series S'1-1994 10/01/94 500,000 5.5-10.0 01/01/14 430,000
Public Improvement Bonds,

Scries §1-1995 07/01/95 800,000 5.3-10.0 01/01/15 740,000
Public Improvement Refunding

Bonds- 1996 12/01/96 6,800,000 3956 12/01/14 6,600,000
Public Improvement Bonds ST-1996 10/01/06 2,700,000 5.1-5.5 12/01/14 2,425,000
Public Improvement Refunding Bonds,

Series §T-1999 12/01/99 14,925,000 4.375-5.5 01/01/14 14,755,000
Public Improvement Refunding Bonds,

Series ST-1999

(I:conomic Development) 04/01/99 805,000 3.75-4.5 01/31/10 805,000

Total Public Improvemcnt Bonds $ 27,955,000
Genceral Obligation Bonds
Parishwide Scwerage-1979 [1] 09/01/79 1,700,000 6.1-6.75 03/05/04 $ 595,000
General Obligation Refunding

Bonds-1992 [1] 04/01/92 8,725,000 6.1-6.75 03/01/08 4,550,000
Gieneral Obligation Bonds - Senes 1993 [1] 08/01/93 500,000 3.9590 08/01/08 355,000
General Obligation Bonds - Senes 1998A [1] (03/01/98 6,000,000 5.0 03/01/18 5,820,000
General Obligation Bonds - Scnes 19988 [1] (3/01/98 1,200,000 5.0 03/01/18 1,165,000

Total General Obligation Bonds $ 12.485,000
Certificates of Indebiedness
Cerificate of Indebiedness-1993 12/02/93 350,000 5.5 04/01/03 $ 165,000
Centificate of Indebtedness-1994 02/22/94 350,000 55 03/01/04 205,000
Centificate of Indebtedness-1990 10/08/96 500,000 5.25-6.05 04/01/06 415,000
Cenificate of Indebtedness-1999 03/08/99 225,000 0-5.25 04/01/09 225000

Total Certificales of Indebtedness $ 1,010,000

Tolal Bonds and Certificates of Indcbtedness $ 41,450,000
I'romissory Notes
Bossicr Property 25,000 - - $ 200

Total Promissory Noles § 200

Totals § 41,450,200

$

42,350
20,475
24 4935
706,105
218,595
488,095

2,968,665
1,193,000

6,788,131

217,180

A

12,667,091

100,000

849 585
08,328
3,097,554
654,751

$

4,800,218

\)

18,563
28,717
92,910
60,669

$

200,859

$

17,668,168

3

17,668,168

At December 31, 1999, the Council has accumulated $4,346,162 i Debt Service Funds for future
debt requirements. The annual requirements to amortize all bonds and/or certificates outstanding
at December 31, 1999, including total interest of $17,842,624 (bonded debt and promissory notes

of $17,668,168 and capital leases of $174,456) are as follows:

———— . ——
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Bonded Debt Capital

Fiscal and Ceriificates Lease Promissory

Year.  __ of Indebtedness Obligation Notes Total

2000 $ 5,487,263 $ 223,639 $ 200 $ 5,711,102

2001 5,147,708 207,658 - 5,355,366

2002 4.852.083 111,492 - 4,963,575

2003 3,972,198 110,942 - 4,083,140

2004 3,771,517 110,943 - 3,882,460
2005-2009 17,836,782 250,946 - 18,087,728
2010-2014 15,768,707 - - 15,768,707
2015-2018 . 2.281.910 ) - - 2,281,910

Total $ 59118168 $ 1015620 $ 200 $ 60,134,988

-
—

L
- ———

General Oblhigation Bonds, totaling $12,485,000, and Public Improvement Bonds totaling
$730,000, indicated by a [1] on the schedule of debt issues, are secured by an annual ad valorem
tax levy. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the Council is legally restricted
from mcurring long-term bonded debt in excess of 10 percent of the assessed value of property in
the Parish. At December 31, 1999, the total assessed value of property in the Parish was
$214,030,288, and the statutory limit was $21,403,029. The total indebtedness secured by ad
valorem taxes totaled $13,215.000.

The long-term dcbt account group does not include any of the Pollution Control Revenue Bonds or
Industrial Revenue Bonds issued by the industrial districts of St. John the Baptist Parish.
Obligations of the mndustrial districts are payable solely from the income and revenues derived
from the industrial districts.  Although the name of the Council appears on the face of the bonds,
the Council has not guaranteed payment of those bonds in the event of default by the issuing

authority.

Advance Refunding

On Apri) 1, 1999, the Parish issucd $805,000 in Public Improvement Refunding Bonds, Serics
ST-1999 with the interest rates of 3.75-4.50% to advance refund $745,000 of outstanding
I'conomic Development Public Improvement Refunding Bonds, Scries ST-1990 with the intercst
rale ol 7.10-7.40%. The net bond proceeds of $776,887 (after payment of 28,113 in accrued
mierest, underwriting fees, insurance, and other issuance cost) plus an additional $21,984 of
existing Series ST-1990 reserve and sinking fund monies were used 1o purchase U.S. government
securities. Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide
for all future debt service payments on the Series ST-1990 bonds. As a result, the Series ST-1990
bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the
general long-term debt account group. The Parish advance refunded the Series ST-1990 bonds to
reducc 118 total debt scrvice payments over the next eleven years by approximately $95,000 and to
obtain an economic gain (difference between the present values of the debt service payments on
the old and new debt) of approximately $76,100.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

On Deccember 1, 1999, the Parish 1ssued $14,925,000 in Public Improvement Refunding Bonds,
Series ST-1999 with the interest rates of 4.375-5.50% to advance refund $14,295,000 of
outstanding Public Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series ST-1989 with the interest rate of 7.30-
7.80%. The net bond proceeds of $13,079,661 (after payment of 2,004,000 in accrued interest,
arbilrage rebate, underwriting fees, insurance, and other issuance cost) plus an additional
$2,160,081 of existing Scries ST-1989 reserve and sinking fund monics were used to purchasc
U.S. government sccurilies. Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an
cscrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the Scries ST-1989 bonds. As a
result, the Sencs ST-1989 bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds
has been removed from the general long-term debt account group. On December 1, 1999, the
defeased bonds were called. The Parish advance refunded the Series ST-1989 bonds 1o reduce its
{otal debt service payments over the next fiften years by approximately $1,204,000 and to obtain
an economic gam (diffecrence beitween the present values of the debt service payments on the old
and new debt) of approximately $365,000.

Details of each bond 1ssuance are summarized as follows:
Public Improvement Refunding Bonds

Series ST-1999 Series ST-1999
Sources:
Principal Proceeds $14,925,000 $805,000
Original Issuc Premium 158,661 -
Accrued Interest on New
Debt to Delivery 137,314 1,681
Contribution from Reserve Funds 1,558,082 8,270
Contribution from Sinking Funds 601,999 _ 13,714
Total Sources $17,381,056 $828.065
Uses:
Deposit to Escrow Agent $15,239,742 $798,871
Original Issue Discount 102,502 -
Underwriter’s Discount 149,250 7,245
Credit Enhancement &
Surety Bond Premiums 135,815 -
Yicld Reduction Payment to IRS 1,511,842 -
Issuance Costs 104,591 20,868
Deposit of Accrued Interest to
Sinking I‘und 137314 1,681
Total Uses $17.381.056 $828.665
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LLONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Dctails of cash tlow differences and calculation of economic gam for each of the Scries S1-1999
Public Improvement Refunding Bonds are summarized as follows:

Public Improvement Bonds Scrics

$14,925,000 §14,295,000  $805,000  $745,000
S1-1999 S5T-1989 S51-1999 ST-1990

Cash Flow Difierence

Old debt service cash flows $25,154,354 $1,138,570
New debt service cash flows $22,020,551 $1,030,585
Less:
Original i1ssuc discount (102,502) -
Underwriter’s discount (149,250) (7,245)
Accrued interest (137,314) (1,681)
Plus:
Onginal 1ssuc premiums 158,661 -
Contribution from reserve funds 1,558,082 8,270
Contribution from sinking funds 601,999  23.950.227 13,714 1.043.643
Cash Flow Difference $ 1,204,127 $ 94927
Economic Gain
Present value of old debt service
cash flows $17.159,341 $ 867.805
Present value of new debt service
cash flows $14,864,632 $ 778,568
I.ess:
Original 1ssuc discount (102,502) -
Underwriter’s discount (149,250) (7,245)
Accrued interest (137,314) (1,681)
Plus:
Original i1ssuc premiums 158,661 -
Contribution from reserve funds 1,558,082 8,270
Contribution from sinking funds 601,999 16,794,308 13.714 791,626
Economic Gain $ 365.033 $ 76179




_— — —_— — ——

—_—— — — =

f — — — —

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

Prior Ycar Defeasance of Debts

In 1989, the Council defeased certain 1987 Public Improvement Bonds by placing the proceeds of
the new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payraents on the 1987
bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds arc not

included in the Council’s financial statements.

In 1992, the Council defeased $265,000 of Series 1983 Health Umit Bonds, $5,150,000 of Series
1984 Water Improvement Bonds, and $2,610,000 of Series 1986 Parishwide Sewerage System
Bonds by placing the proceeds of the new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future
debt service payments of the defecased bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the
liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the Council’s financial statements.

In 1996, the Council defeased $6,200,000 of Public Improvement Bonds, Serics ST 1990, by
1ssuing $6,800,000 of Public Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series 1996. The Council placed
the proceeds of the new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt scrvice
payments of the defeased bonds. Accordingly, the trust account asscts and the liability for the
defeased bonds are not included in the Council’s financial statements.

At December 31, 1999, $24,920,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

The following 15 a summary of bonds, certificates, and notes payable of the Utilitics System
Enterprise Fund:

Date of Authorized Interest Maturity P’rincipal Intcrest

_ Bond Type _ Issuance and Issued Rate %o Dale Outstanding ____to Maturity
Revenuc Bonds
Water Revenue Refunding Serics 1997A

Tax-¢cxempt bonds 10/01/97 356,000 5.75 12/01/14 A 331,000 $ 173,305
Water Revenue Refunding Serics 19971

Taxable bonds 10/01/97 2,445,000 &8.00 12/01/11 2,235,000 1,327,600
Water Revenue Utility Bonds Series 1998 6/1/98 3,500,000 5.125 06/01/28 3,322,807 2,919,990
Water Revenue Ulility Bonds Series 1999 11/1/99 3,500,000 4.20-5.75 06/01/28 3,500,000 3,213,395

Total Revenue Bonds 3 9388807 $ 7,634,290

The following 1s a summary of bond and other long-term debt transactions of the Utilities System
Enterprise Fund:

L.ong-term obligations payable at January 1, 1999 $ 6,106,600
Additions 3,674,200
Principal payments (391,993)

Defeasance Payments -

Long-term obligations payable at December 31, 1999  $ 9.388.807
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, L.ouisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 14 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

In December 1997, the Council defeased $875,000 of Water and Gas Series 1971 Scrial Bonds,
$70,000 of Water and Gas Serics 1973 Serial Bonds, $12,000 of Water and Gas Series 1978
Serial Bonds, and $3,980,000 of Walter and Gas Series 1993 Serial Bonds by placing the
proceeds from the sale of the natural gas system along with a portion of the proceeds from the
issuance of St. John Utility Revenue Bonds Sertes 1997A and 1997B 1n an nirevocable trust 1o
provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased bonds. Accordingly, the trust
account asscts and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included 1n the Utilities System’s

financial statements.

In December 1997, the Council defeased $335,000 Water and Gas Series 1990 Serial Bonds by
placing the proceeds from the sale of the natural gas system along with a portion of the procceds
from the issuance of St. John Utility Revenue Bonds Series 1997A and 199713 in an irrevocable
trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased bonds, which will be called
for redemption on December 1, 2000. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the lability for

the defeased bonds are not included in the Utilities System’s financial statements. At December
31, 1999, $4,529.000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

According to the terms of the bond indenture agreements, the St. John the Baptist Parish Utilities
System Enterprise IF'und must provide net revenues in each year at least equal to 130 percent of the
principal and interest requirements in that year. For the year ended December 31, 1999, the net
revenues before depreciation was greater than 130 percent of the debt service requirements, thus,
the bond debt service coverage factor was met.

All of the FFund’s outstanding revenue bonds are subject to early redemption provisions.

The ammual requircments to amortize Utilities System Enterprise Fund debt outstanding as of
December 31, 1999, including interest payments of $7,637,761 (bonded dcbt of $7,634,290 and

capital lease of $3,471), are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, __Amount

2000 $ 791,419

2001 789,864

2002 780,581

2003 772,053

2004 768,343

2005 768,818

2006 and thereafier ~12.400911
Total $ 17.071.989

40



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 1999

NOTE 15 - CHANGES IN AGENCY FUNDS

A summary of changes n assets and liabilities fotlows:

Balances
Beginning of
Year
Asscts:

Cash $ 28.051
Total assets $ 28,051

I.1abilities:
Accrued expenscs $ 1,052
Due 10 other funds 26,999

Total habilities $ 28.051

Additions

$ 631.480

$_ 631,480

$ 4,152
32.463

Balances
I:nd of

Reductions Year

$  36.615

NOTE 16 - DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS

$ 622916 $ 36,615
$ 622916 $ 36,615
$ 1,052 $ 4,152
26.999 32,463

$ 28.051] $ 36615

The following is summary of amounts duc to/due from other funds at December 31, 1999:

Gencral Fund

Special Revenue Funds
Debt Service Funds
Capital Projects Funds
Iinterprise Funds
Internal Service Funds
Agency Funds

Sub-total

Difference due to the Library Fund, a component unit,
not included in the accompanying primary

government financial statements

Total Due To/Due From Other Funds
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Due ‘rom Due To
$ 93,368 $ 246,362
1,386,650 1,132,792
- 49,000
25,229 6,625
972,501 1,057,429
48,383 103
- 32,463
$2,526,131 $2,524.774
- 1,357
$2,526.131 $2.526.131




ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUN CIL

LaPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Deccember 31, 1999

NOTE. 17 - OPERATING TRANSFERS IN/OUT

The following is summary of operating transfers made during the ycar ended December 31, 1999:

Transicrs Transfers
In _ Out

General Fund $ 1,426,587 $ 83,100
Special Revenue FFunds 1,808,540 6,986,632
Debt Service I‘unds 4,541,903 1,692,116
Capital Project Funds 750,759 -
FEnterprise Funds 716,000 441,541
Internal Service Funds 9.600 50,000
Total Opcrating Transiers In/Out $ 9,253,389 $ 9,253,389

NOTE 18 - CRIMINAL COURT FUND

].ouisiana Reviscd Statutes, at LSA-R.S. 15:571.11 requires that onc-half of any surplus remaining
in the Criminal Court Fund at year-end shall be transmitted to the Parish’s General Fund. The

Parish transferred $6,531 to the General Fund at December 31, 1999,

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Litigation

The Parish is a named defendant in a number of claims and lawsuits resulting principally from
personal injury, property damage, assessments, and construction claims. The Parish Attorney
has recviewed these claims and lawsuits in order to evaluate the likelihood of an unfavorable
outcome to the Parish and 1o arrive at an estimate, if any, of the amount or range of potential loss
to the Parish. As a result of such review, the various claims and lawsuits have been categorized
into “probablc,” “rcasonably possible,” and “remote” contingencies as dcfined in GASB
Codification C50. The Parish’s “reasonably possibie” loss contingencies at December 31, 1999,
for which an amount of liability can be estimated, approximate $161,000. In accordance with the
GASB Codification, this amount has not been recorded as a hability of the General Fund, nor has
it been recorded as a general long-term liability. Legal counsel’s opinion on the ultimatc
resolution of these matters is that little or no loss to the Parish Council should be incurred.

Capital I ease

On April 29 1999, the Parish issucd a leasc-purchase agreement in an amount not to exceed
$216,000 to upgrade, test and validate the 911 Police and Fire Emergency Reporting System to
become Year 2000 compatible. The upgrade was not complcted until February 2000. At that
time, the existing Motorola Radios capital lease (as disciosed in Note 13 — Leases) was
terminated. The remaining obligation was included with the obligation on this new lease for a
total lease obligation of $202,420.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

I'ederally Assisted Programs

The Parish receives significant financial assistance from numerous federal and state
governmental agencies in the form of grants. The disbursement of funds received under these
programs generally requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in the grant
agreements. The programs are audited in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 and
1996 Amendments and also subject to further examination by the grantor agency. Any
disallowed claims resulting from such audits could become a liability of the General Fund or
other applicable funds. However, in the opinion of management, any such disallowed claims
will not have a material cffect on any of the financial statements.

Dcbt
In March 1998, the St. John the Baptist Parish Council issucd Certificates of Indebtedness, Series

1998 in the amount of $2,925,000 for the purpose of constructing public libraries in the Parish, as
set out in Proposition No. 1 approved by the voters on January 17, 1998. The Certificates are
securcd by and payable from an irrevocable pledge and dedication of the funds to be derived by
the Parish from the levy and collection of a special ten (10) mills tax authorized to be levied each
of the years 1998 through 2007, inclusive, on all the property subject to taxation within the
corporate boundaries of the Parish pursuant to an election held on January 17, 1998,

The debt and rclated ad valorem tax revenues are recorded in the financial statements of St. John
thc Baptist Parish Library, a component unit of St. John the Baptist Parish Council. The Council
has elected to issue financial statcments of the primary government (Council) only; therefore the

componcnt unit 1s not included in the accompanying financial statements.

Howcver, the Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1998 is a direct obligation of the Parish
Council, as 1ssuer of the Certificates.

NOTE 20 - RESERVED FUND BALANCES AND RETAINED EARNINGS
The nature and purpose of the reserves of fund balances and retained earnings are as follows:

Fund balances - Reserved for debt service

Fund balance available to pay the principal balances
of the Parish’s general long-term obligations. $4.346,162

Fund balances - Reserved for capital projects
Unexpended funds remaining in a departmental budget

dedicated for capital projects to be performed in future
years. 3,448,450
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

I.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 1999

NOTE 20 - RESERVED FUND BALANCES AND RETAINED EARNINGS (CONTINUED)

I'und balances - Reserved {or operations, capital improvements and

maintenance of sewer disirict

Excess sales tax received by the sales tax district for the one-

cent sewer tax.

Total reserved fund balances

Retained earnings - Reserved for bond retirement and capital additions

Retained earnings restricted to paying principal and interest
in the Sewer Fund and Utilities System Enterprise Fund

as well as expenditures for capital projects or emergency
repairs performed in future years for these funds.

Total reserved retained earnings

NOTE 21 - SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

433,623

$8.228.235

$1.284.924

$1.284.924

Segment information for the Parish’s Enterprisc Funds 1s as follows (in thousands of dollars):

Ulilities

Fund/T'ype of Scrvice System Sewerage
Operating revenues $ 4633 § 2572
Depreciation 900 1,282
Opcrating income (loss) 378 (1,893)
Operating transfers in - 716
Ad valorem tax revenues -
Net income (loss) 9 (1,176)
Decrease in capital contributions (23) (833)
Amortization of contribution capital 528 1,120
Property, plant and

cquipment - additions 946 943
Property, plant and

equipment - deletions (107 (625)
Net working capital 611 382
Total assets 33,006 34,004
Bonds payable 9,389 -
Total fund equity 21,320 33,781
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Solid Waste

$ 1,709
10
83

(12)

215
490

270

Mosquito

Abatement

$ 303
3
(37)

71
(37)

107

280
477

384

Total

0,217
2,195
(1,469)

716

71
(1,216)
(856)

1,648

1,996

(732)
1,488
67,977
9,389
55,755
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
1.aPlace, Louisiana

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 1999

NOTE 22 — RISK MANAGEMENT

The Parish is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefi of, damage 1o, and destruction
of asscts; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. These risks are
covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties. The more significant
insurance coverages include water and sewcrage commercial general babihity, workers’
compensation, business auto, and commercial property.

On June 1 1999, the Parish became partially self-insured with respect to its employee medical,
dental and script care drug insurance programs., The Parish established an Employee Benefit
Fund (an internal service fund) to account for this self-insured heaith care program. The
General Fund, Sewerage, Ulilities System, Roads & Bridges and Library {unds participate in
the program and make contributions to the Employee Benefit Fund for employee medical and
dental claims based on an actuarial valuation by the third party administrator. Under the seli-
insurance program, the Parish is responsible for medical and dental claims up to $50,000 per
individual claim, approximately $903,900 on the annual aggregate claims (based on the
number of insured individuals at $142.13 each and the number of family coverage at $355.33
cach), and a lifctime maximum benefit of $1,000,000 per individual. The Parish uses a
reinsurance carrier to reduce its exposure to large losses on claims over these amounts up to
statutory limits. The Parish is required by its excess carrier to contribute niunimum monthly
aggregate premiums of $75,330. The Parish paid $535,283, net of reinsurance reimbursement

of $117,310, in medical and dental claims for the period June 1, 1999 10 December 31, 1999,
Scitled claims did not exceed insurance coverage for year ended December 31, 1999,

The total claims of $848,003 (which includes claims incurred but not reported of $312,721)
reported in the I'und at December 31, 1999 is based on the requirements of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which requires that a liability for claims be
reporied 1f information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicaies that 1t 1s
probable that a liability has been incurred but not yet reported at the date of the financial
statcments and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Government Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 30, “Risk Fiancing Omnibus — An Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 10,” requires that specific, incremental claim adjustment expenses and estimated
recoveries be considered 1n calculating the claims liability. Changes in the balances of claims
habilities during the vear are as follows:

Current Year
Beginning Claims and

of Year Changes in Claims Balancc at
_Liablity Estimates Payments Yecar End
1999 $ - $ 965313 §(652,592) $ 312,721

The Employee Benefit Fund bad a deficit fund balance of $312,721 at December 31, 1999
resulting from the self-insurance activities.
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Assels

Cash and cash eguivalents
Invesiments

Receivables

[Due from other funds

Olher Recoivables

Dwe from other povernments

Total pssets

Liabilities and fund balance

[aabililies

Accounts and salaries payable
Contract payablc
Due to other Tunds

Due to other povernments
Chhier habilities

FTotal habilihes

Fund balance

Reserved
Unreserved, upndesipgnated

T'oral fund balance

Tolal hahilines and fund balance

St. John the Baptist Parish Council
I.aPlace, Louisiana
Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 1999

— — — — — — —

LaPiace
Roads Tuvenile Voluntecr
and Crininal Civil Street Healih Detenlion Aicporl LEconomic Fire
Bridges Cour Defense Lighting Unit Tax Center Authority Deyvelopment Departiment
$ 338467 $§ 36508 § 23477 % 37,520 % 51,859 & 20088 $ 108,108 § 595,973 19,745
709,321 . 84,386 698 822 348 849 24 816 . 845 249 427 B89
388,589 17,184 5. 450 686,645 148 522 144 188 4 906 1,563,301 126,666
1 (089 667 - 5.237 - - - 8,000 3.8
107,312 . . ] . _ ) )
66,357 . 16,768 10,824 - 17¢ 385 . -
) 2,699,713 53692 118559 1,439,756 560,054 189 092 293,399 3,015,523 578191
e L e —r— e | ke ——— |l —— i e e a1 e —, = ————TT = e S S}
582313 . 10,806 - - - 25,384
- - - - - - - 19,962 .
12,319 6,531 14,812 37,800 23,338 - ¢ 386 1,024,677 -
- 3,795 11,733 . - : . .
. . . 36,507 1,260 11,877 224,124 22,673
] 594,632 10,326 37351 74,307 24,508 11,877 232,510 1,067,312 25384
2,105,081 43,366 81,208 1,365,449 535,456 177 215 60 BRG 1,948,211 552,807
: 2,105,08| 43,366 81,208 1,365,449 535,456 177 215 60,889 1,948,211 552,807
$ 2699713 %8 53692 $ 118559 % 1439756 $ 560,054 5 189092 $ 293399 % 3,015,523 578,191
F T e — —— == a s —

Sce Independent Auditor's Report

46

_— —_— —_— —_— —_—  —_— —_— —_— — — -



— — — — — — —

_— —_— —_— —_— —_—  —_— —_— —_— — — -

Reserve Westhank Garyville
Volunteer Voluntenr Volunteer Commun- Sales ARC Secnior Convenlisn Reserve
Fire Fire Tax Ambulance  Maintenance Citizens Center Dramage
[deparirmerd Departnient [Department [istrict District Fund Fund Tax Fund Total
$ 19,445 44,923 445 BRS % 46,162 § 924§ 3,554 % 76,348 % B.663 1,968,188
74 458 99 278 399 008 4 598 430 : - . 449 814 - §.847,796
54,213 36,227 982,522 8,540 71,324 142,647 g 798 - 4.443 978
666 1,113 230,000 45,963 . - - 1,386,650
. - - . - 107,312
] . - . 21 421 - 294,755
179,782 136930 181,541 461,452 6,256,83 100,665 72248  14630) _ S56381 8663 17,048 679
13,055 5,246 - - . - 654,237
_ - - - - - 19,962
- - . - - - - 1,132,792
- - : . . . 15,528
- 17,083 - . - - 312,524
B 13,055 4,680 5246 . 17.083 . - . i TT2.135.043
. L . 433,623 - - . - - 433,623
166,727 132,250 176295 444,776 5623214 83,582 72,248 146,201 556 381 8,663 14,480,013
16727 132,250 176,295 444,770 T6256.837 83,582 72248 146,201 556 381 8663 14 913,636
$ 179,782 % 136,930 % 181,541 461,452 $ 6256837 % 100,665 & 72248 % 146201 § 556 381 B6GY § t7,048,670
= m——rr—r T ————— L —— — e —— o = T e ——— e B S —— T — = - . I e —— i — —1
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, L.ouisiana
Special Revenue Funds

Combining Statemient of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

Kevenucs
Taxes
Ad vatorem
Sales and nse
Interpovernmenial revenues
Federal prants
State funds
Parish transportation
State revenuc sharig
Other
I'ecs, charges, and commissions
Iines and forleitures
Interest Income
{(ther revennes

Total revenucs

Ixpenditures
General povenmment
Judicial
Financial and adwinisyralive
Public safety
Health and welfare
Leconomic development
Transportation
Dbt service

Total expenditures

fxeess (Deficicney) of revenues over
expenditures

(hher financing sources (vses)
Sale of Hixed asscis
Litigation setlicments
Operating {ransfers in
Operatissg transfers out

‘Tola) other financing sourges {uses)
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues

and othcr sources over

expenditurcs and other uses

IFund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Laltace
Roads Juvenile Volunteer
and Criminal Crvil Street Health Deteation Airport Economic Fire
Bridpges Court Det"c_rlic Lighting Unit Tax Center Authority Development  Departinent
5 - L) - $ - $ 709826 $ 142,825 % 144247 % - W - g -
1,926,998 - - - - - - 1,926,998 641,198
21,157 i 13,170 - - : 185,876 : :
487,720 i i . - : . . :
- - 28,045 [7.263 - - ; ]
254,512 - - - - - 20,653 - 43,083
91,425 7.375 37.403 - - - 52,301 - -
- 767,858 - - - . - - -
48,973 6,965 6,522 46,658 20,467 5,125 5,433 144 254 18,318
6,187 . 120,220 i i . 1,128 48,63} i
B 2,836,972 782,198 IT?:HIS___ 784,529 180,555 146 372 265 45] 2,11 883 702,599

- 769,135 : - . 121,407 . - .

- . 261 679 - ~ . - - 540,793

- - - 183,377 - - - -

] - . . - - - 262,315 -
3,240,106 - 625,984 - - 360,308 - -
3,240,106 769,135 261,679 625984 183,377 121,407 360308 262315 540,793
(403,134) 13,063 {84,304) 158,545 (2,822) 27965  (94,857) 1,857 568 161,806

- - - - - - 1. 410,625 -

100,000 i L i A ] - ] -
1,605,541 - 69 999 - - - 115,000 8,000 -
(510,244) (6,531) (70,000) - ; : (2,723,402) :
1,095,297 (6.531) 69999 " (70,000) - : 115,000 {1,304.777) -
792,163 6,532 (14,365) 83,545 (2,827) 27,965 20,143 552,791 £61,806
1,312,918 36,83 95,573 1,276,904 538,278 149,250 40,746 ,395 420 391,001
) $ 2105081 § 43366 % 31',2{]8 $_:I 365,449 % 535456 % Y125 _5: HOB8S B 1.94821) & 552,807

Sec Independent Auditor's Report
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Reserve Westbank Gacyville
Yolunteer Volunteer Voluntcer Commun- males ARC Senior Convention Reserve
Fire Fire Fire ication Tax Ambulance Maintenance  Citizens Center Drainage
Department  Depattinent Department Dhstricl Istrict Fund Fund Tax Fund Fund Total
$ - $ - $ - b - 3 - $ - $ 71,425 § 142806 §% - $ - $§ 1,211,129
274 433 183,383 183,383 - 4,634,762 - - - - . 9,771,155
. . - - - . - - - - 220,203
. : : : . . - - . - 487,720
- - - - - - - - - - 45,308
16,546 9,274 47,756 - - - - - 111,03] - 502,855
: : . - . 228,144 . - . - 416,708
- - - - - - - - . - 767,858
5,556 4,710 6,105 17,615 201,320 2,422 1,634 367 20,147 227 502,833
10,000 - - 201,521 . 657 - - - 3,605 391,949
306.535 199 373 237,244 219.136 4,836,091 731,223 73,059 143,173 131,178 3,832 14377718
- - . - - - . 890,542
] . . - 786 - - - 132 018
259,400 160,216 248,879 108,059 - - - - - 1,579,026
- : - - 229,712 66,853 143,110 - - 623,052
. ; : - - . - - - - 262,315
. - - - - - - . 13,532 4,239,930
- : 18,300 - . - - - - 18,300
259,400 160,216 248,879 126,359 TRG 229712 66,853 {43,110 132 13,532 7.614,083
47,135 31157 {11,635) 92,777 4,835,305 1,511 6,206 63 131.0406 (2,700) 6,763,635
- - i ) ) i ; . . . 1,410,625
. A . - - - - - - - 100,000
. i ] i ] 3 . . - 10,000 1,808,540
(45,233) : - (42,107)  (3,584,115) (5,000) . - . - (6,986.632)
(45.233) o . (42,167) (3.584.1195) (5,000) - - - 16,600 (3,667,467
1,502 37,157 (11,633) 50,670 1,251,190 (3,489) 6,200 63 131,046 300 3,006,168
164,825 95,093 187,930 394,100 5,005,647 87,071 66,042 146,]138 425 335 8.303 11,817,468
$ 1667272 § 132250 % 196295 %3 444770 % 6,256,837 %  B3582 $§ 72248 % 14620) § 55638] § 8663 3 14,913,636
e —_— — r — e T e e L ] . 12 e A = e —
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Asscls
Cash and cash cguivalents

Investments
Receivables

Total assets

[.iabilities and fund balance
Liabilities
Due to other funds

Total lhabilities

Fu_nd balance
Reserved for debt service

Total fund balance

Total liabilities and fund balance

See Independent Auditor's Report

St. John the Baptist Parish Council
L.aPlace, Lounisiana
Debt Service Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 1999

Fire Panishwide  Parishwide Economic Economic
Protection Sewerage Sewerage  Devclopment Development
District 2 Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax

Sinking Reserve Sinking Rescrve Sinking
$ 27,957 3 01,666 § 64917 3§ 2,980 % 43,954
- 934,831 - 384,297 -
- 18,173 - 7,471 -
27,957 1,044,670 64,917 394,754 43,954
-~ 31,000 - 8.000 -
-~ 31,000 - 8,000 -
27,957 1,013,670 64,917 386,754 43,954
27,957 1,013,670 64,917 38(2,754 43,954
$ 27957 F§ 1,044,670 § 64917 § 394,754 $ 43,954
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Road and Road and 1992
Drainage Drainage General 1989 Parishwide
Sales Tax Sales Tax Obligation Certificates of  Sewerage Land
Rescrve Sinking Sinking Indebtedness Purchases Total
b 8,448 § 183,049 § 110,022 % 39.07¢ § $§ 572,078
249,354 - - - 1,568,482
4,847 . 2,224,111 2,254,602
262,649 183,049 2,334,133 39,079 4,395,162
10,000 - - - 49,000
10,000 - - - 49,000
252,649 | 83,049 2,334,133 39,079 4,346,162
252 649 183,049 2,334,133 39,079 4,346,162
$ 262,649 § 183,049 § 2334133 § 39,079 % $ 4,395,162
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
L.aPlace, L.onisiana
Debt Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Firc Parishwide Parishwide Economic Economic
Protection Sewerage Sewerage Deveclopment Development
District 2 Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax
Sinking Reserve Sinking Reserve Sinking
Revenues
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 249 § - $ - $ - $ -
Interest income 1,809 91,67 177,164 17,064 8,893
Othcr income - - - - 261
Total revenues 2,058 91,671 177,194 17,064 9154
Fxpenditures
General government
Financial and administrative 73 91 1,049 82 268
Dcbt service
Principal - 615,001 - 130,000
Interest - - 1,373,716 - 175,555
Refunding bond issuance cost - 492 158 - 28113
Advance refunding escrow - 2,160,081 8,270 13,714
Arbitrage rebate -~ . 1,511,842 - -
Other bond expense - - 6,048 - 2,799
Total expenditures 73 91 6,159,895 8,352 350,449
[‘xcess (Deficicney) of revenues over
expendilures 1,985 91,580 (5,982,701) 8,712 (341,295)
Other financing sources {uses)
Opcrating transfers in - - 3,739,697 - 341,862
Operating transfers out - (1,649,082) (25,000) (8,000) -
Proceeds of refunding bonds . - 15,083,661 - 805,000
Payment to refunded bond
ESCrow agent - - {13.079,661) - (7760,887)
Total other financing sources (uscs) - {1,649,082) 5,718,697 (8,000) 369,975
Excess (Deficiency) of revenucs
and other sources over
expenditures and other uscs 1,985 (1,557,502) (264,004) 712 28,680
Fund balances, beginning of year 25,972 2,571,172 328,921 386,042 15,274
IF'und balances, end of year $ 27,957 § 1,013,670 § 64917 $ 386,754 $ 43,954

See Independent Auditor's Report
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Road and Road and 1962
Drainage Drainage General 1989 Parishwide
Sales Tax Sales Tax Obligation Certificates of  Sewerage Land
Rescrve Sinking Sinking Indebledness Purchases Total
- - $ 2296712 $ - $ - $ 2296,96]
10,733 $.225 31,427 4,571 79 352,666
- - 2.791 - ~ 3,052
10,733 9,225 2,330,930 4,571 79 j2,652,679
135 738 81 180 83 2,780
. 330,000 1,588,000 180,000 5,400 2,848,401
- 47,265 784,304 6,840 . 2.387.680
- - - - ~ 520,271
- - - - - 2.182.065
_ _ - - - 1,511,842
- 606 3,980 175 ~ 13,608
135 378,609 2,376,365 187,195 5,483 9,466,647
10,598 (369,384) (45,435) (182,624) (5,404) (6,813,968)
- 377,844 - 80,700 1,800 4,541,903
(10,000) - - - 34)  (1,692,116)
- - - - - 15,888,661
) } . - - (13,856,548)
(10,000) 377,844 . 80,700 1,766 4,881,900
598 8,460 (45,435) (101,924) (3,638) (1,932,068)
252.051 174,589 2,379.568 141,003 3,638 6,278,230
$ 252,649 § 183,049 § 2334133 § 39.079 3§ - $ 4,346,162
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Asscls
Cash and cash equivaicnts
Investments

Receivables
Pue from other furds

I'otal asscts

[.1abilitics and fund balance
Liabilities
Accounts payablc
Contracts payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Fund balance
Reserved for capital projects

T'otal fund balance

Total labilitics and fund balance

Sce Independent Auditor's Report

St. John the Baptist Parish Council

Bond Series

LaPlace, Louisiana
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 1999
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1690
Driver's Parishwide
License Sewerage LCDBG
Buiiding  Construciion Buijiding [Drainage Utilities
Construction Phase 11 Construction  Construction  Water Tower Total
$ 107,552 $ 128,508 3 286,558 % 1,058,653 % - $ 1,581271
09,594 - - 2,308,336 - 2.497 630
114 - - 4,072 - 4.186
- - - - 25,220 25,229
207,260 128.508 286,558 3,461,061 ) 25,229 4,108,616
. 13,704 57,322 343,116 - 414,142
- i 44,305 169,865 25,229 239,399
- 6,628 - - - 6,625
- 20,329 101,627 512,981 25,229 660,166
207,260 108,179 184,931 2.948.080 - 3,448 450
207,260 108,179 184,931 2,948,080 - 3,448,450
$ 207260 $ 128,508 § 286,558 $ 3,461,061 % 25,229 § 4,108,616
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana
Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Bond Series

1990
Driver's Parishwide
Licensc Sewerage LCDRG
Building  Construction  Building Drainage Utilities
Construction Phasc 11 Construction  Construction  Water Tower Total
Revenues
Grant revenuc $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 395822 § 395,822
Interest income 3,064 6,339 30 876 215,961 - 205,240
Other revenues - 16,013 720 - - 16,733
Total revenuces 3,064 22,352 40,596 215,961 395,822 677,795
Expenditures
Public works 20,804 669,785 1,026,585 2.938.866 451,547 5,107,587
Total expenditures 20,804 669,785 1,026,585 2,938,866 451,547 5,107,587
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues over
cxpenditures (17,740) (647,433) (985,989) (2,722,905) (55,725) (4,429,792)
Other financing sources (uses)
Bond Proceeds 225,000 - - . - 225,000
Operating transicrs in - 695,034 - - 55,725 750,759
Operating transfers out - - - - - .
Total other financing sources (uses) 225,000 695,034 - - ) 55,725 975,759
Excess (Deficiency) of revenuces
and other sources over
cxpenditures and other uses 207,260 47,601 (985,989) (2,722,905) - (3,454,033)
Fund balances, beginning of year - 60,578 1,170,920 5,670,985 - 6,902,483
'und balances, end of year $ 207,260 $ 108,179 $§ 184,931 $§ 2,948 080 S - $ 3,448,450

Sce Independent Auditor's Report
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, l.ouisiana
Enterprise Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 1999

Ukilities Solid Mosguito
Sysiem Sewerage Waste Abatement Total
Assets
Currcnt assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 656,409 § 27,519 § 25,364 § 34435 % 743,727
Investments - - - 199 482 199,482
Receivables, net 1,165,241 61,462 57,592 85,654 1,369,949
Due from other funds 50,612 515,318 352,899 53,672 072,501
Inventory 101,812 - - - 101,812
Total current assets B 1,974,074 604,299 435,855 373,243 3,387,471
Restricted asscts
Cash and cash equivalents 3,760,239 99,837 - . 3,860,076
Invesiments 3,220,959 174,123 - - 3,401,082
Total restricled assets 6,987,198 273,960 - - 7,261,158
Property, plant & cquipment
Property, plant & equipment 37,843,247 48,258,440 85,845 106,984 86,204 5106
- Accumulated depreciation (13,980,717) (15,132,972) (31,609) (2,808) (29,148,106)
Net propertly, plant & equipment 23,862,530 33,125,468 54,236 104,176 57,146,410
Other assets
Other assels 181,914 - - - 181,914
Net other assets 181,914 - - - ]8],9]4#
Total asscls $ 33,005,716 § 34,003,727 $ 490,091 § 477419 § 67,976,953

(Continued)
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1.iabilitics and fund baiance
i.iabilitics
Current liabihitics payable from
current asscts
Accounts and salanes payable
Capital Jeascs payable
Due to other funds
Other habibties

Total current habilities payable
from current assets

Current liabilities payabic from
restricted assets

Customer deposits
Bonds payable, current portion
Accrued interest payable

~ Total current liabilities payable
from restricted asscts

Long-term liabilities
Bonds payable

Total long-tcrm liabilities
Total Liabilities
I'und equity
Contributed capital
Retained earnings
Reserved

Unresecrved

Total fund balance

Total liabihties and fund balance

Sce Independent Auditor's Report

St. John the Baptist Parish Council

LaPlace, Louisiana
Enterprise Funds

Combining Balance Sheet (Continued)

December 31, 1999
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Utilitics Solid Mosquito

System Sewerage Waste Abatement Total
$ 227,930 § 183,884 § 135,056 $  B2,302 § 629,172
. i 45,421 . 45,421
967,959 38,923 40,000 10,547 1,057,429
167,769 ; - - 167,769
1,363,658 222,807 220,477 92,849 1,899,791
779,517 - - 779,517
176,266 - . - 176,266
153,343 - - 153,343
1,109,126 - - - 1,109,126
9,212,541 - - - 9,212,54]
9,212,54] - - - 9,212,54]
11,685,325 222,807 220,477 62,849 12,221,458
13,212,521 31,334,245 - - 44,546,766
1,020,201 264,723 - - 1,284,924
7,087,669 2,181,952 269,614 384,570 9,923,805
21,320,391 33,780,920 269,614 384,570 55,755,495
$ 33,005,716 § 34,003,727 $ 490,091 $ 477,419 § 67,976,953
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5t. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Utilities Solid Mosquito
System Sewerage Waste Abatement Total
Revenucs -
Water sales $ 4067302 % - - - $ 4,067,302
Scwer charges - 2.439.860 - - 2,439 860
Mosquito abatement - - - 231,125 231,125
Ad valorem tax - - - 71,413 71,413
Fees, charges, and commissions 283,098 131,839 1,707,720 - 2,122 657
Grant revenue 2,219 - - - 2,219
Reimbursed indirect costs 196,813 - - - 196,813
Other inconic 46,542 . 1,625 - 48.167
Total revenues 4,595 974 2,571,699 1,709,345 302,538 9,179,556
Operating expenscs
General administration 1,138,574 1,016,571 - - 2,155,145
Purification 1,319,628 - - - 1,319,628
Distribution 896,623 . - - 896,623
Salaries, operations - 790,536 - 21,244 817,780
Plant . 1,233,944 - - 1,233,944
Vchicles - 37,179 - - 37,179
Indirect costs - 103,839 80,829 26,825 211,493
Contracl services - - 1,533,252 282.936 1,616,188
Miscellaneous . -~ 2738 112 2,850
Depreciation 900,200 1,282,375 9,714 2,808 2,195,097
Total operating expenses 4,255,025 4,464,444 1,626,533 339 925 10,685,927
Operating income (Joss) 340,949  (1,892,745) 82,812 (37,387) (1,506,371)
Nonoperating income (expense)
Interest income 197,676 2,960 3,204 15,687 219,527
Interest expense (200,876) - (3,030) - (203,906)
Net nonoperaung income {expensc) $ (3,200) $ 2,960 § 174 % 15687 § 15,621

(Continued)
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
I.aPlace, Louisiana
Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Revenuces, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Utilities Solid Mosquito
System Sewerage Waste Abatement Total
Operating transfers in (out)
Operating trans{ers in $ - § 716,000 $ - $ - $ 716,000
Operating transfers out (329,141) (2,400) {95,000) (15,000) (441,541)
Nct operating transfers (329,141) 713,600 (95,000) (15,000) 274,459
Net income (loss) 8.608  (1,176,185) {12,014) (36,700) (1,216,291
Amortization of contributed capital 528,510 1,119,696 - - 1,648,206
Increase (decrease) in retained earnings 337,118 (56,489) (12,014) (36,700) 431,915
Retained earnings, beginning of year 7,570,752 2,503,164 281,628 421,270 10,776,814
Retained carnings, end of year $ 8,107,870 $ 2,446,675 § 269614 $ 384570 § 11,208,729

See Independent Auditor's Report
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Cash flows from operating activities
Operating income {loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating

income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Due Trom other governments
Other receivables
Inventory
Other asse(s
Accounts and salaries payable
Cash overdrafi
Due 1o other funds
Due to other povernments
Deposits payable
intercst payabic
Other accrued expense
Other liabilities

Net cash provided (used) by opcrating
aclivitics

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities
Operating transfers in
Operating transiers out

Net cash provided (uscd) by
noncapital financing activities

{Continued)

5t. John the Baptist Parish Council

I.aPlace, Louisiana
Enterprise Funds

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

o [ p—

Utilities Solid Mosquito

System Sewerage Waste Abatement Total
$ 340,949 % (1,892,745) $ 82,812 $§ (37,387) $ (1,506,371)
900,200 1,282,375 9,714 2,808 2,195,097
(37,320) 476,774 10,739 (3,657) 444,536
121,773 (299,603) (13,343) 2,311 (188,862)
16,061 17,564 - - 33,625
- 34,405 - - 34,405
(3,154} - - - (3,154)
(92,923) i . . (92,923)
(44,344) 18,352 5,529 54,636 34,173
- (56,300) - - (56,300)
(140,665) (112,026) 39 941 2,108 (210,552)
37,940 - . - 37,940
42,126 - - - 42,126
- (40,408) - (40,408)
(9,250) - - - (9,250)
1,131,393 (571,612} 135,392 ] 18,909 714,082
- 716,000 . - 716,000
(329,141) (2,400) (95,000) {15,000) (441,541)
P (329141) § 713,600 B (95000) $ (15000) $ 274,450
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For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities

Proceeds from bond 1ssue
Acquisition of capital assets
Dccrease in contributed capital
Amortization of contributed capital
Bonds payable

Principal payments

Interest payments
Capital lcases payablce

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest income
Sale of investment securities

Purchasc of investmenlt securities

Net cash provided (used) by investing
aclivitics

Net increase (decrease) in cash
(Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of
year

Reconciliation to Balance Sheet
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents

Sec Independent Auditor’s Report

St. John the Baptist Parish Council

L.aPlace, L.ouisiana

Enterprise Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
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Utihties Solid Mosquito
System Sewerage Waste Abatement Total
$ 3,500,000 $ - - b - § 3,500,000
(839,314) (317,464) - (106,984)  (1,263,762)
(22,734) (832,974) - . (855,708)
528,510 1,119,696 - . 1,648,206
(217,793) - - - (217,793)
(200,876) - (3,030) - (203,900)
- - (15,8906) - (15,896)
2,747,793 (30,742) (18,926) (106,984) 2,591,141
197,676 2,960 3,204 15,687 219,527
5,903,955 - - 598,772 6,562,727
{6,998,475) (174,123) - (798,254)  (7,970,852)
(836,844) (171,163) 3.204 (183,795)  (1,188,598)
2,713,201 (59,917) 24,670 (286,870} 2,391,084
1,703,447 187,273 694 321,305 2,212,719
4,416,648 127,356 25,304 34,435 4,603,803
656,409 27,519 25,364 34,435 743,727
3,760,239 99,837 - - . 3,860,070
$ 4,416,648 127,356 25,364 § 34,435 4,603,803
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Assets
Cash and cash cquivalents
Investment
Accounts receivable
Duc from other funds

Total assets

Liabilities and fund equity
L.iabilitics
Cash overdrafi
Estimated claims payable
Due to other funds

Total liabilitics
I‘'und equily
Retained earnings
Unreserved

Total fund ecquity

Total liabilitics and fund equity

Sec Independent Auditor's Report

St. John the Baptist Parish Council

LaPlace, Louisiana

Internal Service Funds
Combining Balance Sheet

December 31, 1999
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Group Workers Employec
Insurance Compensation  Uncmployment Benefit

Fund IF'und Fund Fund Total
47,676 % 7,432 3 79,261 S5 - \) 134,369
143,359 154,242 - - 297,601
- - - 43,875 43,875
- 103 33,597 14,683 48,383
191,035 161,777 112,858 58,558 524,228
- - - 58,558 58,558
- - - 312,721 312,721
- - 103 - 103
- - 103 371,279 371,382
191,035 161,777 112,755 (312,721) 152,846
191,035 161,777 112,755 (312,721) 152,846
191,035 § 161,777 3 112,858 § 58,558 % 524,228
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Opecrating revenucs
Charges for services

T'otal operating revenucs
Opcraling expenses

Insurance claims

Professional services

Taotal operating expenscs
Operatung incomc (loss)
Nonopcrating revenucs (eXpenses)

Interest income

Other

Net nonoperating revenue (Cxpenses)
Opcrating transfers in {out)

Operating trans{crs in

Operating transfers out

Nct operating transfers in (out)
Nect imcome (loss)

Retained earnings, beginning of ycar

Retained earnings, end of year

Sec Independent Auditor's Report

St. John the Baptist Parish Councif
I.aPlace, L.ouisiana
Internal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
and Changes in Retained Earnings
For the Year Ilnded December 31, 1999

Group Workers l:mployec
Insurance Compensation  Unemployment Bencefit
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
$ - $ - $ 121,861 §% 721,776 § 843,637
- - 121,861 721,776 843,637
- - 18,133 848,003 866,130
- - 10,884 193.519 204,403
- - 29,017 1,041,522 1,070,539
- - 92,844 (319,746)  (226,902)
8,638 3,448 2.253 3.394 17,733
- - - 3,031 3.631
8.638 3.448 2,253 7.025 21,364
- 2,600 - . 9.600
(50,000) = - - (50,000)
(50,000) G.600 - - (40,400)
(41,362) 13,048 95,097 (312,721} (245,938)
232.397 148,729 17,658 - 398,784
$ 191,035 §% 161,777 § 112,755 (312,721) § 152,846
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Cash flows from operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating

mcome (Joss) 1o net cash provided
by opcrating activitics:
Changes in Asscts and Liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Cash overdraii
Claims payablc
[Duc to other funds

Net cash provided (used) by operating
aclivitics

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities
Operating transiers in
Operating transfers out
Other

Nect cash provided {used) by
noncapital {inancing activitics

Cash flows from investing activities
Inicrest income
Saic of investment securitics
Purchase of investment sccurities

Net cash provided (used) by investing
activitics

Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning
of year

(Cash and cash equivalents, end of
year

Scc Independeni Auditor's Report
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana
Infernal Service Funds
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

Group Workers Employce
Insurance  Compensation  Unemployment RBeneht
Fund Fund Fund J'und Total
$ - b - $ 92,844 § (319,746) § (226,902)
. - - (43,875) (43,875)
9,140 147018 (7,583) (14,683) 133,892
{162,000) - - 58,558 {103,442)
] - - 312,721 312,721
(147.121) - (9,037) - (156,158)
(299,981) 147,018 76,224 (7,025) (83,764)
- 9,600 - - 9,600
(50,000) - - - (50,000)
- - - 3,631 3,631
(50,000) 9,600 - 3,631 (36,769)
8,638 3,448 2,253 3,394 17,733
351,189 144,845 - - 496,034
(494,548) (299,087) - - (793,635)
(134,721) (150,794) 2,253 3,394 (279,808)
(484,702) 5,824 78,477 - (400,401)
532,378 1,608 784 - 534,770
$ 47676 $ 7432 §% 79,261 §$ - $ 1343069
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St. John the Baptist Parish Council
LaPlace, Louisiana
Agency Fund
Combining Balance Sheet

December 31, 1999

Permit
Clearing
Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 36,615
Total assets 36,615
[.1abilities
L.iabilities
Due to other {unds 32,463
Accrucd expenses 4,152
Total liabilities $§ 36,615

Sec Independent Auditor's Report
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LaPlace, Louisiana
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULE
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

COMPENSATION PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS

The schedule of compensation paid to the Parish President and Parish Councilmen 1s presented in
compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana
I.egislature. Compensation of the Parish Council is included m the legisiative expenditures of the
General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes, at LSA-R.S. 33:1233, the Parish
Council has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, the
Councilmen receive approximately $686 per month.

PARISH PRESIDENT | AMOUNT

Arnold J. Labat, Parish President £ 55.000

PARISH COUNCIL

Richard 1D. Wolle, Division A $ 8,230
Duaine Duffy, Council Chairman, Division B 8,230
Perry Bailey, Sr., District | 8,230
Kevin Duhon, Dhastrict 1l 8,230
Clinton Perrilioux, District 111 8,230
Ranney Wilson, District I'V 8,230
Nickie Monica, District V 8,230
Joel McTopy, District VI 8,230
Steven Thornton, District VII 8.230
Parish Council Total $ 74.070

See Independent Auditor’s Report
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.aPlace, Louisiana
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the Year Ended December 31, 1999

WIRELESS EMERGENCY 911 SERVICE (UNAUDITED)

Act 1029 of 1999 amends and reenacts louisiana Revised Statutes (R.S.) 33:9101 through 913]
rclative to communication districts.  The act authorizes the goverming authority of a
communication district to levy an emergency telephone service charge on certain wircless
communication systcms to pay the costs of implementing FCC ordered enhancements 1o
Emergency 911 systems. As of December 31, 1999, no action has been taken by the Parish as to
the implementation of the wircless Emergency 911 service.
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REBOWE & COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CONSULTANTS

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. « Suite 810 » P.O. Box 6952 « Metairie, LA 70008
Phone (504) 837-9116 « Fax (504) 837-0123 + E-mail rebowe@rebowe.com

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Honorable President

and Mcmbers of the Council
ST. JOHUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
I.aPlace, 1.ouis1ana

We have audited the primary government financial statements of the ST. JOUN THE BAPTIST
PARISH COUNCIL, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report
thercon dated May 5, 2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining recasonable assurance about whether the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH
CouNCIL’S financial statcments are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed one instance of noncompliance that is required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards, and i1s reported in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned
Costs as 1tem 99-1. We also noted an immaterial instance of noncompliance that we have
reported to management in a separate letter dated May 5, 2000,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audil, we considered the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH
COUNCIL’S internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures
for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not 1o provide assurance
on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted cerlain matiers involving the
internal  control  over financial reporting and its operation that we consider
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to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions mmvolve matters coming to our attention
relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial

reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Parish’s abiiity to record, proccss,
summarize, and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial
stalcments. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs as items 99-1 through 99-6.

A maicrial weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the intcrnal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur
and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. QOur consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and,
accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considercd to be
material wecaknesses. However, of the reportable conditions described above, we consider 1tems
99-1, 99-2, 99-5 and 99-6 to be material weaknesses. We also noted other matters involving the
internal control over financial reporting that we have reported to management 1 a separatc leticr

dated May 5, 2000.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Council, management of the
Parish, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, and federal awarding agencics and pass-through entitics
and is nol intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified partics.

Zetowe & (Company

May 5, 2000
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REBOWE & COMPANY

CERTIFIED TDPUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CONSULTANTS

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. + Suite 810 +« P.0O. Box 6952 + Metairie, LA 7000¢
Phone {504) 837-8116 « Fax (504) 837-0123 » E-mail rebowe@rebowe.com

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAIL, CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN

ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Honorable President

and Members of the Council
ST. JON THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
[.aPlace, ].ouisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the S¥. JOBN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL with the types
of compliance requirements described in the ULS. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that arc applicable to its major federal program for the
year ended December 31, 1999, St. JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S major federal
program 18 identified in the summary of auditor’s results scction of the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibihity of the ST. JOHN
THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S management. Qur responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the
ST. JONIN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S compliance based on our audit.

We conducied our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepied audiling standards;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Thosce standards and OMB Circular A-133
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a
direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, cvidence about the ST, JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit
does not provide a legal determination on the ST. JOHUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S

compliance with those requirements,
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In our opinion, the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL complied, in all matenal respects,

with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to its major federal program for the
year ended December 31, 1999,

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL 1s responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the ST. JOHUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL’S internal contro] over comphance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program 1n order 1o
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

We noted certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we
consider to bc reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our
attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over
compliance that, in our judgment, could adversely affect ST, JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH
COUNCIL’S abilily to administer a major federal program in accordance with applicable
requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. The reportable condition 1s described mn
the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 99-7.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal
control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncomphance with
applicablc requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be material in
relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely
period by employces in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our
consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the internal conirol that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessanly
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. Howevecr,
the reportable condition described above as item 99-7 is considered to be a material weakness.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Council, management of the
Parish, the Louisiana L egislative Auditor, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Retbowe & (Zompany

May S, 2000
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
L.A P1.ACE, LLOUISIANA

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Yecar Ended December 31, 1999

Cash or Cash or
Accrued Accrued
Federal Grantor/ Federal Program or (Deferred) (Deferred)
Pass-Through Grantors/ CFDA {rant Award Revenue Revenue Expenditures/ Revenue
Program Titic Number Numiber Amourit 1/1/9% Recognized  Dsbursements 12/31/69
LS. Federal Emergency Management
Agency
Passed through the Louisiana Departiment EMT-99-PA-
of Military Affairs 83.534 G002 313,170 - $13,170 $i3,170 -
Project NO.
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program 83.548 1049-095- $195,157 - $19,177 $19,177
{Section 109} 0001
P.A. IDNO.
Disaster Relief 83.505 095-91040 $231,389 - ~$2.219 $2,219 -
DECL. NO,
1246-DR-].A
Total U.S. Federal Emergency
Manapgement Agency - $34,566 $34566 -
_US. Department of Agriculture |~
Passed through the Louisiana Department
of 1lcalth and Human Resources:
Summer Food Service Propram 10.558 - $104,796 - $104,796 H_S_I_l{}il,?g() o ) -
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture - _ $104,796 $104,7906 e
ULS. Department ﬂ{_IEanSP_{irlatign
Federal Aviation Administration
AlP NG, 3-
Airport Improvement Program 20,106 22-0064-06 $426,250 - $185,876 3185876 -
DOT FA99 ' i
SW-8146
‘Total U.S. Department of Transportation - $185,876 _BI85RTe -
_US. Department of Interior

I*asscd through Lovisiana Department of

Wildlife ang IFisherics:
} 6-01-0086-

Reserve Boat L.annch 15.605 6) (Part 57) $133,749 - $1,980 $1,980 o
‘I'otal U.S. Department of Health and
Human Scrvices ) ' 51 93_{_} . $1,980 o
11.S. Department of Housing and Urban
I_}r:vtlnpmtnt L )

Passed through Division of Administration
Oflice of Community Development

1.CDBG Utility Water Towers* 14.219 107-800304 $518,562 $62,156 $395,322 $395,822 N - )
Total U.S. Depariment of Housing and
Lirban Development $62,156 $395,322 $395,822 -
Total Federal Awards $62,156 $723,040 $723,040 -
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

LA PLACE, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

* Major program
NOTE A - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been prepared using the
modified accrual basis of accounting, in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. The modified accrual basis of accounting has also been used in presenting the
financial statements, as disclosed in Note 1 of the financial statcments.

NOTE B - PASS-THROUGH AWARDS

The ST. JOHUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL did not pass-through any if its federal awards to a
subrecipient during the year ended December 31, 1999,
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LA PLACE, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 1999

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

1.

The audior’s report expresses a qualhified opmion on the primary government financial
statements of the ST. JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL due to the inadequacy of
accounting records pertaining to property and equipment.

S1x reportable conditions disclosed during the audit of the financial statements are
reported in the Report on Compliance and on Internal Control QOver Financial Reporting
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government
Auditing Standards. These items arc described in Sections B.(1) and B.(2) of which
itcms 99-1, 99-2, 99-5, 99-6 are reported as material weaknesses.

Onc instance of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the ST. JOIIN THE
BAar1isT PARISH COUNCHL, was disclosed during the audit and is reported in the Report
on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

This item is described in Section B.(1) below as item 99-1.

One reportable condition in internal control relating to the audit of the major federal
award program 1s reporied in the Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable
to Lach Major Program and Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance with
OMPB Circular A-133. This condition is reported as a material weakness. This item is
described 1in Section C. below as item 99-7.

The auditor’s report on compliance {or the major federal award program administered by
the ST, JOUN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL expresses an unqualified opinion.

No audit findings relative to the major {ederal award program is reported. However, one
reportable condition 1s reported in Part C of this schedule.

The program tested as a major program includes:

CFDA Number
LCDBG Utility Water Towers 14.219

The threshold for distinguishing Type A and Type B programs was $300,000.

The S1. JONN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL was delermined to be a high-risk auditec.

74

—_ — —— —_ -



— e— e— e— m— — T T T -

ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

LA PLACE, LOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF-FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
Yecar Ended December 31, 1999

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

1.

2.

COMPLIANCE FINDING/MATERIAL WEAKNESS

FINDING 99-1 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT RECORDS

Condition:
As in the prior years, we noted that the Parish does not maintain adequate, detailed accounting

records of fixed assets or fixed asset additions for assets included in its enterprisce funds or 1is
General Fixed Assets Account Group. In addition, we noted that the Parish did not remove
asscts sold during the year from the fixed assets listing for its General Fixed Asscts Account

Group or its enterprise funds.

Criterja:
Generally accepted accounting principles and Louisiana law, at LSA-R.S. 24:545(B)(1), requirc

povernment agencies 1o maintain accurate, detailed accounting records of {ixed asscts.

Iicct:
Failurc to maintain current and accurate records of fixed assets limits the Parish’s ability to
safecguard those assets against loss.

Recommendation:
We recommend that the Parish adjust their fixed assets records to the comprehensive inventory

report of all property owned by the Parish, including assets hcld by the General Fixed Assets
Account Group and various Enterprise Funds, which was performed by an appraisal firm n
1999. Also, the Parish should develop a system whereby all fixed asset additions and disposals
are propcerly accounted for in a timely manner.

Response:
Sce management’s corrective action plan for their response.

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

FINDING 99-2 - PAYROLL

Condition:

Internal controls related to the proper recording of payroll for the Parish were bypassed resuliing
in a manipulation of payroll records by a former Payroll Clerk. The manipulation was detected
internally by the Parish within a reasonable period of time. As a result of this manipulation,
excess Tederal withholding taxes were reported on the Payroll Clerk’s W-2 Form in the amounts
of $1,729.61 1n 1998 and $1,800.13 in 1999. Also, for the quarter ended December 31, 1998, the
Parish overpaid $501.11 in federal withholding taxes related to that quarter’s adjustment made to
the federal withholding for the former Payroll Clerk. We are in the process of concluding our
further investigation into this matter.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LA PLACE, LLOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

FINDING 99-2 — PAYROLL (CONTINUED)

Crniteria:
Internal controls should be in place that provide reasonable assurance that all payroll transactions
arc accurale and properly recorded.

Fifect:
Because ol the failure 1o establish sufficient payroll procedures, misappropriation of assets

and/or manipulation of records may occur and not be identified timely.

Recommendation:
Additional mcasures should be taken to strengthen the existing internal controls over the proper

rccording of all payrol] transactions.

Response:
Sce management’s corrective action plan for their response.

FINDING 99-3 - SEGREGATION OF DUTIES

Condition;
As in the prior year, we noted a lack of segregation of duties in the Finance Department. We

identified several instances in which the accountant who maintains accounting records also
performs the bank reconcihations and supervises cash disbursements.

Critenia:

An appropriaiely designed system of internal controls attempts, within financial and personnel
conslraints, to scparate incompatible accounting duties. The system should insure that no one
employec has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, and that one

employece docs not control all phases of a transaction.

I ifect:
Unmtentional or intentional errors may occur and be undetected by management.

Recommendation:
Wc¢ recommend that management review its current internal control and consider scparating

incompatiblc duties.

Response:
See management’s corrective action plan for their response.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

LA PLACE, LLOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

FINDING 99-4 — REVIEW AND APPROVAL
Condition:

As in ithe prior year, the Parish does not have a system in place indicating that an appropriate
rcview and approval of accounting records was performed by supervisory personnel.

Criteria:
Procedures should be in place that provide reasonable assurance that bank reconciliations,
subsidiary ledgers, journal entries and other accounting rccords are reviewed and approved

timely by the appropriate supervisory personnel.

Iiifect:
Undetcected crrors are occurring in the accounting records.

Recommendation:
We rccommend that the Parish implement a policy whereas all accounting records are initialed

by th¢ appropriate supervisory personnel indicating that a proper revicw and approval was
performed. Furthermore, a checklist should be developed to track and monitor the preparation,

review, and approval of all accounting records.

Response:
Sec management’s corrcetive action plan for their response.

FINDING 99-5 - BANK RECONCILIATIONS

Condition:

As 1n the prior year, the Parish maintains an excessive number of bank accounts (over 50 1n
1999) for various funds with numerous employees responsible for monthly bank reconciliations.
In addition, sevecral bank reconciliations were not performed on a timely basis,

Criteria:
Internal controls should be i place that provide reasonable assurance that all bank accounts are
reconciled on a monthly basis. Also, no legal requirement exists for the establishment of most of

these accounts.

Litiect:

Because of the failure to perform bank reconciliations on a monthly basis, unrecorded deposits
and/or disbursements may not be identified timely. As a result of the large number of accounts,
accounting personnel expend an inordinate amount of time preparing bank reconciliations.
Additionally, the Parish loses interest earnings on excess cash by maintainming small balances in

nany accounts.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

L.A PLACE, LLOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

FINDING 99-5§ - BANK RECONCILIATIONS (CONTINUED)

Recommendation:

The requirement for performing timely monthly bank reconciliations on al} bank accounts should
be enforced. Any unreconciled differences should be identified and adjusted accordingly. Also,
management should attempt to minimize the number of bank accounts utilized by the Parish.

Response:
Sce management’s corrective action plan for their response,

FINDING 99-6 - CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Condition;

As m the prior year, we noted that the check writing machine used by the Parish as part of the
Payroll and Accounts Payable function has several deficiencies including a lack of adequate
controls to limit access 1o the machine, a lack of adequate supervision and rcview over the check
writing funcbion, a lack of adequate controls over blank checks, and a lack of adequate controls

to prevent duplicate or out-of-sequence check numbers from being used.

Criteria:
Internal controls should be in place that provide reasonable assurance that all cash disbursements
are authorized and accurately recorded in the general ledger.

I:ffect:
Because of the lack of controls over the cash disbursements function, unintentional or intentional

crrors may occur and be undetected by management.

Recommendation:
Procedures should be implemented to insure adequate internal controls are in place over the cash

disbursementis function.

Response:

Sce management’s corrective action plan for their response.

78



ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

LA PLACE, LLOUISIANA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through Division of Administration Office of Community Development

Finding 99-7 - LCDBG Program — CFDA Number 14.219;
Grant Number 107-800304; Utility Water Towers

Reportable Condition | Questioned Costs

As discussed in 99-6, internal controls over cash disbursements, including

those for expenditures of federal awards, have several deficiencies

including a lack of adequate controls 1o limit access to the check writling

machine, a lack of adequate supervision and review over the check

writing function, a lack of adequate controls over blank checks, and a None
lack of adequate controls to prevent duplicate check numbers from being

used. Procedurcs should be implemented to insure adequate internal

controls are 1n place over the cash disbursement function,
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

LA PLACE, LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
Year Ended December 31, 1999

A. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

l1a. COMPLIANCE FINDING

FINDING 98-1 - SALARY ADVANCES

Condition:
For the year ending December 31, 1998, we notled iwo instances in which the ST. JOHUN THE

BAPTIST PARISIT COUNCIL advanced wages to a Parish employee. LSA-R.S. 14:138 prohibits the
payment of advanced wages or salarics to employees. This is a violation of Article VII, Section 14
of the 1974 ].ouisiana Constitution, LSA-R.S. 14:138, and AG Opinion 79-729.

Current Status
For the year ended December 31, 1999, we noted no instances of noncompliance related to salary

advances.

h. COMPLIANCE FINDING/MATERIAL WEAKNESS

FINDING 98-2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT RECORDS

Condition:
The Parish docs not maintain adequate, detatled accounting records of fixed assets or {ixed asset

additions for assets included in its enterprise funds or its General Fixed Asscts Account Group.
In addition, we noted that the Parish did not remove assets sold during the year from the fixed

assets listing for its General Fixed Assets Account Group or its enterprise funds.

Current Status:
An appraisal firm was hired by the Parish Council in 1999 to conduct a fixed asset inventory for the

Parish as well as 1ts enterprisc funds. The inventory of fixed assets was completed but has not yet
been reconciled to the Parish’s fixed asset records. Also, no significant improvements have been
made in developing a system whereby all fixed asset additions and disposals arc properly
accounted for in a timely manner. This finding is included in the Schedule of Findings and

Questioned Costs (99-1) at December 31, 1999,

2. REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

FINDING 98-3 - SEGREGATION OF DUTIES

Condition:
Wc noted a Jack of scgregation of duties in the Finance Department. We identified scveral

instances in which the accountant who maintains accounting records also performs the bank
reconciliations and supervises cash disbursements.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

I.A PLACE, 1LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

FINDING 98-3 - SEGREGATION OF DUTIES (CONTINUED)

Current Status
No significant improvements have been made with respect to segregation of duties in the Finance

Department. This finding s included in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (99-3) at
December 31, 1999,

FINDING 98-4 — REVIEW AND APPROVAL

Condition;
The Parish does not have a system in place indicating that an appropriate review and approval of

accounting records was performed by supervisory personnel.

Current Status
No significant improvements have been made in the review and approval procedurcs over

accounting records. This finding is included in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
(99-4) at Dceember 31, 1999,

FINDING 98-5 - BANK RECONCILIATIONS

Condition:
The Parish maintains over 90 bank accounts for vanous funds with numcrous employecs

responsible Tor monthly bank reconciliations. In addition, several bank reconciliations were not
performed on a timely basis, of which four bank reconciliations were nol reconciled to the

peneral ledger,

Current Status:

The Parish reduced the number of bank accounts to 56 during 1999. However, scveral bank
rcconciliations were not performed timely and were not reconciied to the gencral ledger on a
monthly basis. This finding is included in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (99-5)

at December 31, 1999,

FINDING 98-6 - CASH DISBURSEMENTS

Condition:
We noted that the check writing machine uscd by the Parish as part of the Accounts Payable

function has several deficiencies including a lack of adequate controls to limit access to the
machine, a lack of adequate supervision and review over the check writing function, a lack of
adequatc controls over blank checks, and a lack of adequate controls to prevent duplicate check

numbers from being uscd.

Current Status:
No significant action was taken on this finding. This finding is included in the Schedulc of

Findings and Questioned Costs (99-6) at December 31, 1999.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
LA PLACE, LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

FINDING 98-7 - PAYROLL

Condition;

During the course of our audit, we noted improper usage of Parish time clocks. In particular, we
noted two instances in which a time card was submitted to the Payroll Department with a date
stamp that was 10 days later than the current date. Due to this inaccuracy, the time cards were
returned to the appropriate department. Instead of the Supervisor correcting the erroncous time
cards manually, the time clock was manipulated to produce two new “pre-dated” time cards with
the correct hours worked. In two other instances, we noted that the time clock was manipulated
which was evidenced by two time cards indicating that hours worked werc from 7:30 p.m. 1o
3:30 a.m., rather than the regular work hours of 7:30 a.m. 1o 3:30 p.m.

In addition, we also noted that the Parish has at least 12 time clocks located throughout the
Parish, of which there are several models in use by the Parish.

Current Status:
Parish Administration is in the process of reviewing the payroll time clock system. For the year

ended December 31, 1999, we noted no instances of improper usage of Parish time clocks.

B. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

U.S. Federal Emergency Management Agency
U.S. Department of the Interior

Finding 98-8 - Disaster Relief - CFDA Number 83.505; Grant Number P.A. 11D NO. 095-
91040; DECL. NO. 1246-DR-1LA
Reserve Boat Launch - CFDA Number 15.605; Grant Numnber 16-01-0086

(Part 57)

Reportable Condition

As discussed in 98-6, internal controls over cash disbursements, including those for expenditures
of federal awards, have several deficiencies including a lack of adequate controls to limit access
to the check writing machine, a lack of adequate supervision and review over the check writing
function, a lack of adcquate controls over blank checks, and a lack of adequate controls to
prevent duplicate check numbers from being used. Procedures should be implemented 1o insure
adequate internal controls are in place over the cash disbursement function.

Current Status
No significant action was taken on this finding. This finding is included in the Schedule of

Findings and Questioned Costs (99-7) at December 31, 1999,
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL

I.A PLACE, LOUISIANA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended December 31, 1999

U.S. Federal Emergency Management Agency

FINDING 98-9 - Disaster Relief - CFDA Number 83.505; Grant Number P.A. [ NO, 095-
91040; DECL. NO. 1246-DR-L.A

Reportable Condition

As discussed in 98-7, internal controls over the payroll function, inciuding those for
expenditures of federal awards, have several inadequacies including improper usage of Parish
time clocks. Internal controls should be in place that provide rcasonable assurance that hours
worked by Parish ecmployees are reflected 1n an accurate manner on time cards as recorded by

the Parish uume clocks.

Current Status
FFor the year ended December 31, 1999, we noted no instances of improper usage of Parish timc

clocks.
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ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH COUNCIL
MEMORANDUM OF ADVISORY COMMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 1999

Under provisions of stete law, this report 1s a public
document. A Copy G e renort has been sithmitted to
the entity and other aporonriate nublie officials, The
report is available for public ;n:&;;;:;: o et tho !‘iatoﬁ
Rouge qfﬁce of the Legisiative Auditor and, where

aéppropriate, at the office of the parish clerk of court.

Release Date
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REBOWE & COMPANY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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REBOWE & (COMPANY

CERTIFIED DPUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CONSULTANTS

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

3501 N. Causeway Blvd. « Suite 810 » P.O. Box 6952 « Metairie, LA 70009
Phone (b04) 837-9116 « Fax (504) 837-0123 « E-mail rebowe@rebowe.com

May 5, 2000

To the Honorable President
and Members of the Council
St. John the Baptist Parish, State of Louisiana

1.aPlace, I.ouisiana

We have audited the primary government financial statements of the St. JOHN THE
BArTisT PARISH COUNCIL, State of Louisiana for the year ended December 31, 1999 and
have 1ssued our report thereon dated May 5, 2000. As part of our audii, we considered the
Parish’s internal control over financial reporting in order {o determine the nature, timing and
extent of our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the general
purpose {iancial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal conirol.

Our consideration of the intcrnal control has been reported on in a separately issued report
entitted Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance and on Internal Control QOver
Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing Standards dated May 5, 2000.

This memorandum summarizes various other matters, which have come to our attention.
While not involving reportable conditions, these matters do present opportunitics for
strengthening the internal control over financial reporting and improving the operating
efficiency of the Parish,

We have discussed our recommendations with Parish personnel and have inciuded their
responscs. We will be pleased to discuss these comments with you in further detail at your

convenience, perform any additional analysis of these matters, or assist you In
implementing our recommendations.

Sincerely,

Retbowe & (Company
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PRIOR YEAR REPEAT FINDINGS

The findings listed below were observations noted in prior years and were also present as of
December 31, 1999, The previous Administration did not make any significant progress with
respect to resolving such findings. A brief summary of thesc prior year {indings is discussed
below.

Observauons:

e Subsidiary l.edgers - Subsidiary ledgers maintained by the Administration for
Imvestments and accounts payable were not reconciled to the gencral ledger in a timely
mannctr.

e Allocation of Indirect Costs - The Administration allocates indirect costs amongst various
funds rclated to utility bilthings and administrative costs. This indirect cost allocation plan
has been m effect since 1989. However, the Administration does not maintain
documentation to support their indirect cost allocation plan.

e Overtime pay — During our testing of Sewer Department salaries, we noted that overtime
wages represcnted approximately 22% and 26% of total wages in 1999 and 1998,
respectively.  Approximately 50% of these overtime wages in this department were
altributable to 9 of the 31 employees in 1999 and 7 of the 35 cmployees in 1998,

e Reclated Party Transactions - The Administration does not maintain a policy for iis
adhcrence to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1112 “Participation 1 ceriain transactions
involving the governmental entity.””  This statute prohibits public servants from

participating in any transaction involving the governmental entity in which they have a
pcrsonal financial mterest, or 1n which a member of thewr immedtate {fanuly has a personal
financial interest. During our audit, we noted no violation of this statute.

o Scrvice Center - The Service Center has access to the mainframe billing module; however,
has restricted ability to input customer utility payments into the computerized billing
system upon receipl. The mput of utility payments 1s performecd at the Parish billing
department.

¢ Interfund Transactions - We noted numerous instances in which interfund transfers and
interfund recervables and payables did not reconcile. It appears that these differences arc
the result of a lack of communication and review between department personnel.

e Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual - The Administration does not have an
accounting policies and procedures manual defining the duttes and responsibilitics for each

finance department employee.
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PRIOR YEAR REPEAT FINDINGS (CONTINUED)

Completeness of Accounts Payable - The proper procedures for recording accounts
payablc at year end arc not being followed. We noted approximately $57,600 and
$216,000 of payables during our search for unrecorded liabilities, which were not included
in the accounts payable listing as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. This error
occurred due to a lack of training and supervision regarding the proper recording of
accounts payable al year-end.

Excess One-Cent Sales Tax Collections - The Administration has not abided by Council
Resolution 98-28, which states that any rcvenues collected from the one-cent sewer sales
tax 1 excess ol $4 mullion should be escrowed for future use. An excess amount of
approximately $634,700 and $794,000 were reserved by the audit adjustments for the year
ending December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Furthermore, it states that any capital
improvement expenditures made to the sewer system should be funded by amounts of
restricted fund balance that was escrowed in accordance with this Resolution. During 1999,
capilal nmprovements were made to the sewer system at a cost of approximately $995,000.
The Admimstration did not reduce restricted fund balance as a result of thesc capital
improvement expenditures. An audit adjustment was posted to properly record the use of
resiricted fund balance for sewer capital improvement expenditures.

Inferfund Borrowings - The Parish’s General Fund borrowed funds from the Sales Tax
District as mitially approved by Council Resolution 95-38. The initial borrowing of
$200,000, which occurred i December 1995, was to be repaid in 1996 from tax
collections. During 1996, the General Fund repaid $50,000 to the Sales Tax District. In
1997 and 1998, administrative costs of $25,000 per year due to the General Fund from the

Sales Tax District were applicd against the outstanding balance. During 1998, the General
Fund borrowed an additional $450,000 from thc Sales Tax District. During 1999, the
General Fund repaid $320,000 to the Sales Tax Dastrict. The amount due to the Sales Tax
District was $230,000 and $550,000 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.

Cash Management - The Parish’s investment portfolio consists exclusively of U.S.
Treasury Bills with original maturities of one year or less. The Administration should seek
investments with higher mmvestment yields or consider mvesting m 1).S. Treasury Securitics
with longer-term maturities.
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PRIOR YEAR REPEAT FINDINGS (CONTINUED)

e Certificate of Indebtedness - In March 1998, the St. John the Baptist Parish Council
issued Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1998 1in the amount of $2,925,000 for the
purpose of constructing public libraries in the Pansh, as set out in Proposition No. 1
approved by the voters on January 17, 1998. These Certificates are secured by and payable
from an 1rrevocable pledge and dedication of the funds to be derived by the Parish from the
Jevy and collection of a special ten (10) mills tax authorized to be levied each of the years
1998 through 2007, mclusive, on all the property subject to taxation within the corporate
boundarics of the Parish pursuant to an election held January 17, 1998. The debt and
related ad valorem tax revenues are recorded in the financial statements of St. John the
Baptist Parish Library, a component unit of St. John the Baptist Parish Council. This debt
1s a direct obligation of the Parish Council, as issuer of the Certificates. However, there is
no formal agreement between the Parish Council and the Library which states that the
Library will collect the ten (10) mill tax revenues and pay the related debit.

Recommendation;

We recommend that the current Administration tmplement policies and procedures to correct
the above findings.

Management Response:

The new Parish Administration took office in January 2000. We will immediately take the
appropriate steps necessary 1o begin resolving these pror year audit findings.

STALE CHECKS

Observation:

W noted that the Parish has numerous stale checks in several cash accounts.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Administration investigate the status of these stale checks and
consider voiding and/or reissuing such checks 1f deemed necessary.

Management Response:

We will review those stale checks and make any adjustments that the Parish Administration
deems necessary.,



3. PAYROLL.

(Obscrvation:

-

We noted that the Parish’s General Fund payroll for November 1999 was incorrectly processed
and cleared through the Utility Fund payroll bank account. The bank notified the
Administration of this error and the Administration made the appropriale transfer of funds
between the two bank accounts.

Recommendation:

Procedures should be implemented 1o insure adequate internal controls are in place over the
payroil function.

Management Response:

This error was an isolated incident and was corrected timely by a transfer between the gencral
fund and utility fund bank accounts.

4. UNINSURED DEPOSITS

Observation:

The Parish has one account 1n a financtal institution whereby the bank balance exceeded FDIC
insurance by approximately $38,600. This is a violation of LSA-R.S. 39:1225 and 1220;
however, this was considered to be an immaterial instance of noncompliance. All other bank

account balances of the Parish were adequately insured and/or collateralized at December 31,
1999.

Recommendation;

Management should monitor the bank balances in all financial mstitutions and ensure that
such balances are adequately insured and/or collateralized 1n accordance with state statute.

Management Response:

All bank account balances will be monitored 1n the future.
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COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Observation:

During our audit, we became aware of a sick leave policy referenced in the employee manual
which states that upon separation, unclassified employees (i.e. dircctors) will be paid for one-
half (1/2) of the total unused sick days at the regular hourly rate. The compensated absence
liability related to this policy for unpaid sick leave was approximately $51,000 at December
31, 1999 and was not recorded in the General LLong Term Debt Account Group (GLTDAG)
and the Utihties System Enterprise Fund.

Recommendation:

We recommend that personnel should be adequately trained as to the proper procedurcs for
recording compensated absence liability at year-end.

Management Response:

In January 2000, such liability was paid to former directors. In the future, we will implement
procedures for recording a hability for compensated absences.

6. ALLOWANCLE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOQUNTS

The allowances for doubtful accounts in the Parish’s enterprise funds were not restored (o an
adequate level. At December 31, 1999, the allowance for doubtful accounts was $36,896.

Recommendation:

We recommend that personnel be adequatcly trained as to the proper procedures for
rccording allowance for doubtful accounts.

Management Response:

In the future, we will implemeni procedures to ensure that the allowances for doubtiul accounts
in the Panish’s enterprisc funds are adequately maintained.
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UNDERFUNDED SINKING FUND

Observation:

Bond covenants require certain funding levels to be maintained. Upon our testing of both the
sinking andl reserve fund requirements, we noted that the sinking fund of various Public
Improvement Bonds was underfunded by approximately $127,700.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Administration review funding levels on a monthly basis to minimize
the occurrence of underfundings of sinking and reserve funds.

Response;
Administration will review funding levels on a monthly basis.
SELF-INSURANCE

Observation:

During 1999, the Parish became self-insured for health and dental coverage. The

Administration currently has a third party administrator handling the processing of claims for

the self-insurance program. The administrator provides various reports to the Parish for claims
patd which are recorded on the Parish’s general ledger. According to Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, a liability for claims is reported if
information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that
a lability has been incurred but not yet reported at the date of the financial statements and
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. A claims habililty of approximately
$312,700 was recorded in the Fund by an audit adjustment for the ycar ending December 31,
1999. This amount represented claims that have been incurred but not reported and claims that

have been reported but not paid.

Recommengdation:

We recommend that personnel be adequately trained as to the proper procedures for
recording self-insurance claims and claims liability in a timely matter.

Management Response:

The Parish’s seli-insurance claims and claims hability are recorded on a cash basis during the
year and are converted to accrual basis at year-end in connection with the audit. We will train
and supervise persontiel as to the proper procedures lor recording sclf-insurance claims and

claims liability at year-end.
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9. PAYROLL INTERNAL CONTROL.

Observation:

During our testing of payroll, we selected a sample of time cards and any related supporting
payroll documentation. We noted two insignificant instances (1/4 hour for each instance)
whereby the amount of overtime paid did not agree to supporting documentation. We also
noted 2 mstances where overtime was not approved by the supervisor.

Recommendation:

We recommend that Administration implement procedures to ensure that payroll records and
supporting documentation are maintained in the files and reviewed and approved by
supcrvisory personnel in a timely manner.

Managemeni Response:

We will evaluate the inlernal control currently in place over the payroll function and strengthen
controls to ensurc that payroll records are reviewed in a timely manner.

10. WIRELESS E911 SERVICE

Observation:

Act 1029 of 1999 amends and reenacts Louisiana Revised Statutes (R.S.) 33:9101 through
9131 rclauve to communication districts. The act authorizes the governing authority of a
communication district to levy an emergency telephone service charge on certain wireless
communication systems to pay the costs of implementing FCC ordered enhancements 1o
Emergency 211 systems. However, as of December 31, 1999, the Administration has taken
no action to levy an emergency telephone service charge on certain wireless communication

systems.

Recommendation:

We recommend that Administration consult the Parnsh Attorney and determine what steps
must be taken m order to levy an emergency telephone service charge on certain wircless
communication systems in accordance with Act 1029 of 1999,

Management Response:

We will consult our Parish Attorney regarding this matter.
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12,

ANDOUILLE FESTIVAL

Obscrvation:

During our testing of revenues and expenses incurred in connection with the Andouille
Festival, we noted a deficiency of $150 in cash receipts for pageant revenues as compared o
the accounting records. We also noted that internal controls related to cash receipts derived
from admissions and rides could be strengthened 1n the areas of documentation and

verification.

Recommendation:

We recommend that Administration review its current controls and consider strengthening
such controls as deemed necessary.

Management Response:

W will review our current internal contrels and make any nccessary improvements,

GASB NoO. 33 “AcCCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR NONEXCHANGE
TRANSACTIONS”

Observation;

In February 1999, The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) issued GASB
Statement No. 33 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions™

cffective for the Parish in the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001,

GASB Statement No. 33 establishes accounting and financial reporting slandards for
nonexchange transactions involving financial or capital resources. This statement details
when (o recognize assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses or expenditures for derived tax
revenues, imposed nonexchange revenues, government-mandated and  voluntary

nonexchange transactions.

Derived tax revenues result from assessments made by governments on underlymg cxchange
fransactions. Rxamples include income {axes, sales taxes and similar taxes on carnings.
Assets are recognized upon the earlier of the underlying transaction occurring or the
resources being received. Revenues are recognized when the underlying cxchange
{ransaction occurs, with earlier receipts reported as deferred revenues.

Imposed nonexchange revenues result from assessments made by either governmenial
entities or nongovernmental entities that are not assessmenis on exchange lransactions.
Examples include property taxes, fines, penalties, and property forferfures. Assels arc
recognized upon the earlier of an enforceable legal claim to the resources or when the
resources are received. Revenues are recognized when the use of the resources are required
or first permitted by time requirements (for example, property tax revenues are recognized in

9
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12. GASB NO. 33 “ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FOR NONEXCHANGE

13.

TRANSACTIONS” (CONTINUED)

the period for which the taxes are levied, even if the property tax due date or the enforceable
lcgal claim arises 1 a different period).

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Administration follow the revenue recognition procedurcs
(especially the recognition of property tax revenues) conveyed under GASB Statement No.
33. The Admimistration should become familiar with GASB Statement No. 33 so that it can
plan to properly implement it by its effective date.

Management Response:

Administration will review the Statement and will insure that it is properly implemented by
its effcctive date.

GASB NO. 34 “BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS”

Obsecrvation:

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) 1ssued GASB

Statcment No. 34 “Basic Financial Statements™ cffective for the Parish 1n the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2002, GASB Statement No. 34 establishcs new {inancial rcporting
requircments for both state and local governments. When implemented, it will creatc new
information and will restructure much of the financial information that governments have
presented 1n the past. GASB Statement No. 34 was developed to make annual reports more
comprehensive and casier to understand by the reader.

As stated, GASB Statement No. 34 requires that the Parish significantly change that way it
reports its financial data. The most significant changes will be that the Parish will report
financial information for all governmental fund type accounting utilizing the {ull accrual
method of accounting as opposed to the modified accrual method cunently used. The Parish
will be required to record and depreciate all capital assets, including infrastructure, and to
eliminatc both the General Fixed Asset Accounting Group and the General 1.ong-Term Debt
Accounting Group. The Parish also will present dual financial statements with presentation
of both “Government-wide Financial Statements” and the traditional “Fund Financial
Statements”. The Parish will also eliminate all interfund transactions for reporting purposcs,
including interfund Joans, interfund services provided and used, and interfund transfers.

Although the full effect of GASB Statement No, 34 will not be known until its
implementation, the effects of these changes could cause certain funds to report deficit fund
balances. In addition, GASB Statement No. 34 will require additional man-hours to

implement.

10
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13. GASB NO. 34 “BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS” (CONTINUED)

Recommendation:

Administration should become familiar with the new reporting model] so that it can plan 1o
properly implement GASB Statement No. 34 by 1ts effective date.

Management Response:

Administration will review the Statement and will insure that it is properly implemented by
Dccember 31, 2002.

11



